LOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA
Location: Loleta Elementary 700 Loleta Drive, Room 8

Date: September 10, 2020
Time: 5:30 PM
1.0 OPEN SESSION:
1.1 Roll Call
2.0 CONSENT CALENDAR:
2.1 Approval of the Board Minutes from August 13,2020
3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT:

3.1 Comments are limited to three minutes per speaker and total a conversation about
any topic shall be limited to 20 minutes per board regulation.
4.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

4.1 Superintendent’s Report

4.2 Stakeholders’” Meeting Report- Stakeholders next meeting is September 9 meeting
minutes will be an addition at the Board Meeting

4.3 ASB and PTO Reports not begun

4.4 School Website- Walk through and ask for input.

4.5 School Climate Report

4.6 Discussion regarding School Board Member Elections

4.7 Public Hearing for Instructional Materials EC 60119

4.8 Learning Continuity Plan Public Hearing (Waiting on report 9.8.2020)
5.0 ACTION ITEMS:

5.1 Warrants approval

5.2 Unaudited Actuals Report/Approval (Our budget was adopted in July, this is a report of what
funding we actually have.)

5.3 Homeless Education Policy Approval (Waiting on report 9.8.2020)

5.4 Review and decision about moving to the Hybrid Model for Reopening
5.5 Approval for teacher certification waiver from the state

5.6 Gann Limit Resolution 20-09

5.7 MOA for language instruction in coordination with the Wiyot Tribe
6.0 CLOSED SESSION:

6.1 Personnel
6.2 Negotiations update
6.3 Superintendent’s evaluation 2019 -2020

7.0 OPEN SESSION: (Actions made in closed session must be announced)
8.0 ANNOUNCEMENTS:

9.0 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: Sept 24, 2020
9.1 Instructional Materials Resolution Approval

9.2 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan Approval
10.0 ADJOURNMENT:






Zoom Link:

Autumn Chapman is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Board Meeting

Time: Sep 10, 2020 05:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://usO4web.zoom.us/j/73389124036?pwd=WIQweFArTXhmWVIScGNFNWQrM2hHZz09

Meeting ID: 733 8912 4036

Passcode: AnFn9J



8/31/2020

To Whom it may concern;

t am writing in regard to the distance learning protocols that are in place for Loleta Elementary School
District, it has been very frustrating to say the least for my child to be actively involved in school. As a
parent | don’t understand how Loleta School board voted on 6 weeks of distance learning when Fortuna
High has a population of 900 students which 500 of those children are on campus everyday and they are
on their 3" week of school and are making it work, Ferndale has a population of 300 plus and are in
person learning, Loleta has a population of 98 STUDENTS and seem to opt for distance learning and is
making it very hard for families that are working full time jobs to provide for their families. | feel Loleta’ s
expectations are just to have one of the siblings help and it will be fine, it is not fine. That other sibling(s)
has their own homework to do and have deadlines to meet also. Having tutoring one day a week is also
unacceptable, how are our children suppose to learn and receive the extra help or support that is
needed? Our children that have IEP and 504 plans are not getting their needs met, Loleta has already
shown to not have the best learning track. | know teachers have opted to help children on selected days
but if you do not have transportation then it does not work for certain families. It has already been hard
enough but adding more to a family’s plate and having them try and balance schoolwork and providing
for their families, it’s a tough call.

| feel the board should have had a plan and had it ready to be put in place from last school year and
tearning from what worked and what didn’t work from the distance learning and not this back and forth
last minute decisions. | understand no one knew this COVID-19 was this bad and lead into a Global
Pandemic but we should have been more ready and just not knowing anything has been very frustrating
the most. When school was to start | was told one thing from school staff and then the board met and
totally did the opposite and as a parent | didn’t know anything until 2 days before school started, the
lack of communication as always been an issue with Loleta. | don’t understand how with only 98
students Loleta couldn’t make it work and maybe having an option would have been helpful, not all
families would of opted for in person learning but it would have been nice to at least have that option.
Dalila who is 7 years old and in the 2" grade is expected to do all in one day 12 pages of homework log
on to zoom, 20 minutes of reading and participate at a time that doesn’t work for our family, and if she
doesn’t participate then she is counted absent from school, once again with 98 students | don’t
understand why there isn’t enough support or options for families.

| do understand that there is a hardship on everyone, and | do appreciate the few staff that have stayed
in contact and checked on Dalila through out this pandemic of COVID-19.

l( you

Tz, 7723



9/3/2020

To Whom it may concern,

I would like to bring it to your attention that | and my family are not satisfied with the quality of service
Loleta Union Elementary school is providing our students during this time, Although it is a time of
uncertainty, | believe it could be better managed and or organized.

There are literally only around 98 students attending this school and | am a bit confused as to how we
cannot make this work in attending. | do understand however that not all families are comfortable
sending their children and that is understandable. Why can’t we do both??

I have students that need extra help that | unfortunately am unable to provide for them. (IEP) This Is
where | am struggling as for a lot of other families are too. | work a full-time job and am not available
during the hours needed. It is not Tsek Houdagh’ s job to provide services as | believe it is the school’s
job to make sure our children are receiving services. | also believe the school should have had a plan put
in to place and not the back and forth last-minute decisions that were made by the Loleta School Board.
The school should have been aware of what COVID-19 was looking like and made sure services were put
in place and instead it was chaotic. I'm having to reach out to the school for services for my children and
it makes me sad to hear other families from other districts on how their school had services in place
before school started and there enrollment is doubled then Loleta. It is also not fair to hear from staff
that my older children in my household should be assisting my younger ones with zoom links and
homework, would that be the case if the school was open? No that would be the case, the teacher and
the aide would be helping, my older children already have a workload of their own.

I truly believe that something could be worked out for those that are willing, to open the school.

Thank-You,

Lisa Stephenson






LOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA
Date: 8.13.2020
Time: 5:30 PM
Location: Loleta Elementary 700 Loleta Drive, Zoom

Please be advised that public comment is to be kept to three minutes with a conversation about atopic not to
exceed 20 minutes. During Zoom meetings, the chat room will not be reviewed. If you wish to ask questions and
have them answered please send your questions to Lisa Armstrong larmstrong@loleta.org As secretary she will
gather and send the questions to the board for their review and reply-at a later time.

Thank you.

1.0 OPEN SESSION 5:30pm
1.1 Roll Call GLENN SHEWRY, AMANDA BENSON, JOHN SIMMONS, CHRISTINA PEREZ , (KIRSTEN BOYCE
ABSENT)
2.0 CONSENT CALENDAR
2.1 Approval of the Board Minutes from the July 30, 2020 Beard Meeting. MOTIONED- IS, 2ND GS
MEOTION PASSED UNANIMOQUS
3.0 Public Comment:
3.1 Comments are asked to be kept to three minutes with a conversation about a topic ta not exceed 20 minutes,
Please see the above direction regarding zoom chat. KURT RASMUSSEN ATTENDED A WORKSHOP FOR DISTANCE

LEARNING WANTED THE BOARD TO KNOW HE WOULD REALLY LIKE TO SEE KIDS BACK ON CAMPUS HAVING ONE ON
ONE TUTORING.

4.0 Information ltems:
4.1 Superintendent’s Report
4.2 First read LES Parent/Student Handbook
5.0 Actionitems
5.1 Approval of Warrants MOTIONED - GS, 2ZND CP MOTIONED PASSED UNANIMOUS
5.2 Purchase of laptops for Office, 2 Teachers (total 3} COVID FUNDS MOTIONED IS, 2MD GS, MOTION
PASSED UNANIMOUS
5.3. Policy Approvals
5.3.1 Youth Suicide Prevention Policy.docx DISCUSSION ABOUT MAINTAINING ONLY WHAT IS
NEEDED AT THE MOST BASIC LEVEL FOR COMPLIANCE TO THE STATE. BOARD MEMBER FELT THAT
WE WERE KEEPING TOO HIGH REQLIREMENTS IN TERMS OF PERSONNEL NEEDS WITH THIS
POLICY; TOO MUCH WAS BEING ASKED OF THE SCHOOL WITH THIS POLICY. STUDENTS TO ADULT
RATIO SHOULD BE LOWER. THE DISCUSSION SHOWED THAT THE SCHOOL LAST YEAR HAD Al4
ADULT TO STUDENT RATIO WHICH IS TOO HIGH.

IT WAS BROUGHT UP THAT LES HAD A 38% IEP LEVEL, QUR CHILDREN HAVE EXTREMELY HIGH
ACES SCORES FROM TRAUMA AND THE ADULT SUPPORT IS NEEDED. LES HAD 27 ADULTS ON
CAMPUS, 4 WERE ASSOCIATED WITH THE EXTREME BEHAVIOR NEEDS OF THE BLC WHICH IS NO
LONGER IN PLACE AS OF AUG 2020 AND 2 WERE FROM €SI FUNDS FOR THE ZEN DEN AND
SENSORY ROOM. IF THESE NUMBERS ARE REVIEWED AGAIN THE RATIO BECOMES 1:5 STUDENTS

RATHER THAN 1:4. THE MONEY BEING SPENT FOR AIDES ON CAMPUS IS ONLY GOING TOWARDS
1:1 AIDES WHICH ARE REQUIRED BY LAW.



e i i




LOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA
Date: 8.14.2020
Thme: 5:30 PM
Location: Loleta Elementary 700 Loleta Drive, Zoom

armstrong@ioleta.orp
gather and send the questions to the board for their review and reply at a later time.
Thank you.

1.0 OPENSESSION 1.1 Roll Call (10, %
2.0 Action ltems R o I TRy
5.1 Modifications of Reopening Plan 5 rrestiened OF 705 Oappa rrend ™,
6.0 CLOSED SESSION
6.1 Superintandent’s evaluation
7.0 OPEN SESSION (Actions made in closed session must be announced)} = »
8.0 FUTURE AGENDA ITEM
3.0 ANNOUNCEMENTS
106  ADIOURNMENT

Topic: Special Board Meeting
Time: Aug 14, 2020 05:30 PM Pacific Time {US and Canada}

Join Zoom Meeting
W:{/mmhmuW4mstmmemwm1nmammms

Meeting ID: 746 8298 5660
Passcode: 0X5Gev












Superintendent’s Report 9-10-2020

9-10-2020 Superintendent’'s Report

The School during Covid

First two and a half weeks have flown by. Everyone is working hard to establish and
reinforce the behavior standards for interacting with Distance Learning. This process
entails learning about what qualifies as attendance and participation from the State’s
perspective.The numbers of students participating has dramatically increased since the
spring and gets better daily. Having our new Student support team working to back up
teachers has been especially productive and been an invaluable tool for problem solving
issues that have arisen.

We had an excellent start of school. Deployment of what tech we had went smoothly.
We are now patiently waiting for the remainder of our chromebooks and hotspots to
come in to bring the school to 1:1. We are currently functioning with some families
having to share a few of the chromebooks. In general a family of two siblings share one
chromebook. A family of 3 share 2 chromebooks. The teachers organized themselves
and worked at scheduling their meeting times to not overlap thereby allowing siblings to
participate in the meetings without needing to be on at the same time!

Cas and Abraham have been working to fix a number of issues on campus. Cas fixed a
leaky roof, painted the curbs and other parts of the school. He has been getting things
done that have been in need for a number of years. He is also our deep cleaning
specialist for disinfecting rooms that have been used during the day.

Abraham is taking on a role of working with Cas on various projects that need to be done
around the school. Did you notice the front sign? He is also our “Covid” custodian and
picks up where Cas leaves off with deep disinfecting. Dan has been keeping up with the
landscaping and the garden. He also uses the bus daily to bring students to campus for
assessment, tutoring and computer access. Our food delivery system is dependent on
the bus. It delivers food to Table Bluff on Tuesdays, Bear River on Wednesdays, and the
rest of Loleta on Thursdays. On Fridays, Dan works with Ana and Sara, our student
support team to pick up and deliver homework. Table Bluff and Bear River are helping us
with homework on Fridays as well and the Superintendent delivers to a small group on
Thursdays and Fridays too.

The Fortuna Rotary club donatéd money for us to replace the window to the “Peace
Room.” This donation was navigated by Heather Nyberg. Thank you Rotary! The room
was formerly a storage area and has now become a conference room and a place for
agencies to meet individually with students. Sandy and her 2 social-worker interns will be
using it for their work as well. IEP’s will now take place here so the libraries will no longer
be impacted!

Both libraries are up and running thanks to Janice Simmons. Decorations of the bulletin
boards in the libraries and throughout the school are taking place. It all has a fresh look
to it! Janice is planning to give library orientations to our middle school students/teachers
to allow them to understand and use the library! A map of the library was made by a
volunteer and will serve as a guide.

Ms.Brenda Hubner continues to see her SDC students one at a time on a daily basis.






Superintendent’s Report 9-10-2020

e Ms. Nyberg and Ms. Osell have begun visiting students up at Table Bluff.

e Ms. Sandy continues her “Sidewalk Talks” with all her students.

e Ms. Monica and Ms. Candice continue to work with their students either at home, or at
the school.

e \We have created an agreement with Table Bluff's Youth Center. In exchange for
allowing all of the Loleta kids to come to the Youth Center, we are sending two aides
daily to help students log on and get their work done. It is a more intensive tutoring
opportunity and many students are taking advantage of this opportunity.

e Cindy continues to create 5 day lunch boxes and it seems to be working well with the
community.

e Ms. Michelle Lucier-Rodriguez is our new receptionist! Please give her a big welcome!

e Teachers have participated in PD related to Distance Learning. They are also connected
to Keenan for a number of classes related to Covid-19, mandated reporting and
McKinney Vento Awareness to name a few.

e Thank you Christina Perez for your professional development about the 7 ways we as a
staff can communicate and teach us how to do “Write and Signs.”

e Water testing for lead by our Local Water Department shows with validity that lead is in
no way at levels to be concerned about at the school; we are in compliance!






1of 10
North Coast Laboratories, LTD. EDT
5680 West End Road
Arcata, CA 95521
GENERAL MINERAL & PHYSICAL & INORGANIC ANALYSIS (9/99)
Date of Report: 6/20/2018 Sample ID No. 1804508/01A |

e
Name of Sampfer:Markus Drumm Employed by:LOLETA C.S.D. | /
Date/Time Sample Collected: 4/25/2018 7:30:00 AM Date Sample Received: 4/25/2018 Data Analysis Completed: 5/3/2018

System Name: LOLETA C.S.D. System number: 1210023
Sample Source Name: Loleta Elementary-Notth Hall drink fo

User ID: ATT Station number: 1210023-AAB-A
DatefTime Sample Collected 4/25/2018 7:30:00 AM Labaoratory Code: 3334

, Data Analysis Completed: 5/3/2018
Submitted by: North Coast Labs Phone: (707) 822-4649

Pagelof 1 INORGANIC CHEMICALS

MCL REPORTING CHEMICAL ENTRY | ANALYSES DLR
UNITS # | RESULTS

ug/L Lead (Pb) (ug/L) 01051 2.1 5.000

+ Indicates Secondary Drinking Water Standards






North Coast Laboratories, LTD.
5680 West End Road
Arcata, CA 95521

20of 10
EDT

GENERAL MINERAL & PHYSICAL & INORGANIC ANALYSIS (9/99)

Date of Report: 6/20/2018

Laboratory Name:NORTH COAST LABS ) Signature Lab Director:

Sample ID No. 1804508/02A

Employed by:LOLETA €.5.D.

Date/Time Sample Collected: 4/25/2018 7:30:00 AM Date Sample Received: 4/25/2018

QN -~ T
‘-?{w g 3
&

Data Analysis Completed: 5/3/2018

System Name: LOLETA C.S.D.

System number: 1210023

User ID: ATT

Date/Time Sample Collected 4/25/2018 7:30:00 AM

Submitted by: North Coast Labs

Station number: 1210023-AAB-B
Laboratory Code: 3334

Data Analysis Completed: 5/3/2018
Phone: (707) 822-4649

Page 1 of 1

INORGANIC CHEMICALS

MCL

REPORTING.
UNITS

CHEMICAL

ENTRY ANALYSES DLR
# RESULTS

ug/L

Lead (Pb) (ug/L)

01051 4.7 5.000

+ Indicates Secondary Drinking Water Standards






30f 10
North Coast Laboratories, LTD. EDT

5680 West End Road
Arcata, CA 95521
GENERAL MINERAL & PHYSICAL & INORGANIC ANALYSIS (9/99)
Sample ID No. 1804508/03A |
Signature Lab Director: CpN -~
Employed by:LOLETA €.S.D. ' '
Date/Time Sample Collected: 4/25/2018 7:32:00 AM  Date Sample Received: 4/25/2018

Data Analysis; Completed: 5/3/2018

System Name: LOLETAC.S.D.

System number: 1210023
Sample Source Name: Loleta Elementary-Room 2 drinking fou

User ID: ATT Station number: 1210023-AAB-C
DatefTime Sample Collected 4/25/2018 7:32:00 AM Laboratory Code: 3334

‘ Data Analysis Completed: 5/3/2018
Submitted by: North Coast Labs Phone: (707) 822-4649

Page lof 1 INORGANIC CHEMICALS

MCL REPORTING CHEMICAL ENTRY ANALYSES DLR
UNITS # ! RESULTS

ug/L Lead (Pb) (ug/L) 01051 5.6

5.000

+ Indicates Secondary Drinking Water Standards






4 of 10

North Coast Laboratories; LTD. EDT
5680 West End Road
Arcata, CA 95521
GENERAL MINERAL & PHYSICAL & INORGANIC ANALYSIS (2/99)
Date of Report: 6/20/2018 Sample ID No. 1804508/04A
: . L A 4
Lahoratory Name:NORTH COAST LABS Signature Lab Director: x?};\ \(;/’@f _
Name-of Sampler: Markus Drumm /

Emiployed by:LOLETA C.8.D.
Date/Time Sample Collected: 4/25/2018 7:35:00 AM Date Sample Received: 4/25/2018  Data Analysis Completed: 5/3/2018

System Name: LOLETA C.S.D.
Sample Source Name: Loleta Elementary-Room 1 drinking fou

System number: 1210023

- User ID: ATT Station number: 1210023-AAB-D
Date/Time Sample Collected 4/25/2018 7:35:00 AM Laboratory Code: 3334

Data Analysis Completed: 5/3/2018

Submitted by: Narth Coast Labs Phone: (707) 822-4649

Page 1 of 1 INORGANIC CHEMICALS
MCL REPORTING CHEMICAL | ENTRY ANALYSES DR |
UNITS # RESULTS
ug/L Lead (Pb) (ug/L) 01051 , 35 | 5000

+ Indicates Secondary Drinking Water Standards






50f 10
North Coast Laboratories, LTD. EDT
5680 West End Road
Arcata, CA 95521
GENERAL MINERAL & PHYSICAL & INORGANIC ANALYSIS (9/99)

Date of Repart: 6/20/2018 Sample ID No. 1804508/05A
Laboratory Name:NORTH COAST LABS Signature Lab Director: Ch 2 %f .
/
Name of Sampter: Markus Drumm Employed by:LOLETA €.5.D. /
Date/Time Sample Collected: 4/25/2018 7:40:00 AM Date Sample Received: 4/25/2018  Data Analysis Completed: 5/3/2018
Systemy Name: LOLETA C.S.D. ; System number: 1210023
; Sample Source Name: Loleta Elementary-South Hall drinking
User ID: ATT Station number: 1210023-AAB-E
DatefTime Sample Collected 4/25/2018 7:40:00 AM Laboratory Code: 3334
Data Analysis Completed: 5/3/2018
Submitted by: North Coast Labs Phone: (707) 822-4649
Page 1 of 1 INORGANIC CHEMICALS
1 ] ]
MCL REPORTING ; CHEMICAL | ENTRY | | ANALYSES | DIR
TS| B uTs |
i : ;
ugfL Lead (Pb) (ug/L) 01051 | ND | 5.000

+ Indicates Secondary Drinking Water Standards






\ NORTH COAST
LABORATORIES LTD.

May 07, 2018
Loleta Comm. Service District
P.O. Box 236 Order No.: 1804508
Loleta, CA 95551 Invoice No.: 139883
PO No.:
Attn: Markus Drumm ELAP No.1247-Expires July 2018
RE:
SAMPLE IDENTIFICATION

Fraction  Client Sample Description
oA North Hall fountain

ND = Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

Limit = Reporting Limit
o Rodm 3 tap Flag = Explanation in Case Narrative
@3A Room 2 drinking fountain All st insi
04A  Room 1 drinking fountain Wﬁg‘ i u‘;:: s “_’55‘3‘1:;:;""
05A South Hall fountain ’ ) ’

Approved for release by:

UZAN

v ,
Roxanne Moore, Project Manager

5680 West End Road e Arcata, California 95521-9202 o 707-822-4649 e www.northcoastlabs.com

6 of 10






M ORbae ) ANALYTICAL REPORT
WorkOrder: 1804508

Client Sample ID: North Hall fountain Received: 4/25/2018

Lab Il: 1804508-01A Collected: 4/25/2018 7:36

Test Name: ICP-MS Metals
Parameter

Reference: EPA 200.8 Rev 5.4 (1994)

Result Flag Limit Units bE Extracted Analyzed
Lead 21 1.0 pgll 1.0 5372018 5472018
Client Sample ID: Room 3 tap Received: 4/25/2018
Lab ID: 1804508-02A Collected: 4/25/2018 7:30
Test Name: [CP-MS Metals Reference: EPA 200.8 Rev 5.4 (1994)
Parameter Resnit Flag Limit Units DF Extracted Analyzed
Lead 4.7 1.0 pgi 1.0 5312018 5/4/2018
Client Sample ID: Room 2 drinking fountain Received: 4/25/2018
Lab ID: 1804508-03A Collected: 4/25/2018 7:32
Test Name: [ICP-MS Metals Reference: EPA 200.8 Rev 5.4 (1994)
Parameter Result Flag  Limit Units DF Extracted Analvzed
Lead ‘ 586 1.0 poil 1.0 5/312018 5/4/2018
Client Sample ID: Room 1 drinking fountain Received: 4/25/2018
Lab ID: 1804508-04A Collected: 4/25/2018 7:35
Test Name: [ICP-MS Metals Reference: EPA 200.8 Rev 5.4 (1994)
Parameter Resuft Flag Limit Units DF Extracted Analvzed
Lead 35 10 pgi 1.0 §/32018 5/4/2018
Client Sample ID: South Hall fountain Received: 4/25/2018
Lab ID: 1804508-05A Collected: 4/25/2018 7:40
Test Name: [CP-MS Metals Reference: EPA 200.8 Rev 5.4 (1984)
Parameter Result Flag Limit Units DF Extracted Analyzed
Lead ND 1.0 pg 1.0 5/3/2018 5/4/2018
NORTH COAST LABORATORIES

5680 West End Road e Arcata, California 95521-9202 o 707-822-4649 o www.northcoastlabs.com

70of 10






0Liog

[ jooBeg sy A1ancoar pardesos apisino 4 - ¥ sit| uopmpusnb Mojeq paIoalep KUY -

3Jue|g POYIOA POIRIOCSSE S UI Pa1nalep ajA|euy - g H_E__, Kzanooa1 paydeoor apisino AloAcosy oqids - § wp Suntodoy sy 76 paeI 10N - AN _—
£ves o aN .

[BNO  JWQdH  dd¥% [BAJ8H dddl  NWITUBIH  NWiMOT 984 % IBAJSY HdS SnBANdS  Wwi ynsey aikjeuy
14 ‘oNbeg Vr0S08L ZSWADI Qi uny -

gLozZIElG eyeqded Wd 819512 BLOZ/V/S ©)EQ Sisheuy UBH sun MASINGDI 19poy isel L209¢ Ql yoreq Lz08e-gIN QI eidwes
Jue[g POy yoafoug
- 80SH08T  HIAPIO IO

LIOdTd XY ns 20 PR SSATOR Ty BBy “oion

BI0Z/L/S 21

‘1] ‘SOLIOJEIOqET 1SB0D) YHON






LoltFe &I

ML = Maximom Contenimnosr Leve)
UalL - microglams per Liter

) 4of 14
Msll = m iy voms per L FEV

Date: ResaleClint ANALYTICAL REPORT

WorkOrder: 2007264

Client Sample ID:  Well 4 Received: 7/14/2020

Lab [D: 2007264-04A

Test Name: Nitrate andfor Nitrite

Collected: 7/14/2020 10:45
Reference: EPA.300.0 Rev 2.1 (1993)

; Result Flazg  Limit Units DE Extracted Analyzed
Nitrate (as Nitrogen) ND 0:10 mg/t 1.0 TH42020 711412020
Nitrite (as Nitragen} ND 010 mgit. 1.0 71412028 711442020
Clienf Sample ID: 700 Loleta Received: 7/14/2020
Lab ID: 2007264-05A Callected: 7/14/2020 11:00
Test Name: Trihalomethanes Reference: EPA 5242
Parameter Result Flag  Limit Units DF Extracted Apalyzed
Chioroform ND 10 poll 1.0 71612020
Bromodichloromethane ND 1.0 pgi. 1.0 711812028
Dibromochloromethane 24 1.0 pgil 1.9 TH612020
Bromoform 21 1.0 pgit 1.0 THBIZ020
Surrogate: Toluene-d8 70-130 % Rec 1.0 TI6/2020
Total Trilialomethanes Q@s all
S
&4
Client Sample ID: 700 Loleta N, 5 maf j Received: 7/14/2020
Lab ID: 2007264-05B hei . 080 mslt Collected: 7/14/2020 11:00
Test Name: Haloacetic Acids Reference; EPA 552.2
Parameter Result Flag Limit Unifs BF Extracted Analvzed
Mongchiomacstic Acid: ND 2.0 pgit 1.0 71612020 722020
Menobromoacetic Acid ND 1.0 pgi. 1.0 71162020 Fi21/2020
Dichloroacetic Acid ND 1.0 pgit 1.0 FIB/2020  721£2020
Trichtoroacstic Acid ND 1.0 pail 1.0 TN6/2020 2142020
Dibromoacetic Acid 1.7 1.0 pgil 1.0 THI8I2020 TI21I2020
Sumrogate: 2-Bramopropionic Acid 1 70130 % Rec 1.0 7612020 FR12020
Total Haloacetic Acids (17 justl
b
R R 00t Fng it TR
T, L D6 msit IS

NORTH COAST LABORATORIES

5680 West End Road ® Arcata, California 95521-9202 = 707-822-4649 » www.northcoastlabs com






0Lio8

[ jo 1988
FUB]E] POYISA PIEIO0SSE 3T UL PA102IOP IKFUY - €

sypuyy Kasaooal pojdosse spisino (4 - 4
sy A19A0081 pa)dosoe spisino AioAaday sqids - §

sy uopEmuRnb MO[Eq pAosIap AIAIBUY - |

jrauy Sunaoday 54 3¢ Paiosi 10N - AN

ssxayyund)

(174 %ZLED AR gLl a8 %EDL 0 008 0’8 ¥yLg
BRD  NWQdM  Qdd% BAJSYH QdM  HWUBIH  Jwpimo 98 % [BA JON JIdS  ONfEA NS Wl unsey :
Gh69sEL ‘oNbeg VoS08l ZSINADI gl uny aruelo
8L0z/e/s ereq deid Wd #0:60:€ 8L0ZIV/S e1ed sisAiBuy 461 sun MASWADI epoD isel £200€ ql yaed 12006-a8971 QI sjdweg
0 qub o8 %EOL 0 008 0'g gELs pee']
BNy =E:a.@.m ad¥% leA 19y Udd G_E_J_;m_x Hwmo 99N % |BA JOM MdS  SNIBA MdS W jnsey ojeuy
@l wsiio

vi608€EL ‘ONbeg

V05081 ESWADI ‘aruny

Le09e~897 ql efdweg

8L0Z/E/S ofecIdeld INd 95:00°¢ BLOZ/VIG @led w_mz.mé -/Brl ayqun MASWdDl epod ise] 2208t i uoeg
ayidg Jonuo)) A101810G9] safoad
.‘ 0SHOST  HPPIO MAOM
LYO4dHYd Ad $ 00 JOLISI SOIAISS “UILIOD) BIO[O] SINATTD

810Z/L/¢ @Bd

"P1] ‘selI0IRIOqR T 1SB0D) YHON






INFITD OL daININLIY 39 TTIM STTdWYS SNOINOVY-NON GILVYNIWVLINOD 11V

550 =

O __Gm s amﬁg BISEAN = MM cm“mxs vc:QDl\SQ gm~m>> mumtzngm Emzt:_.u:: QuanyI=HI US1eAA m:_xccgiga XIHLV W

NOLLIANOD FT1dWVS mZ@CODﬁ.mZ_ TVID3ds

1108 1O ) HOPN—? R —

*O5 H—|IH—q "ONH—21§3A0D FALIVANISTY
M layio— | lsgny sselq—g | el sse|8 zo g—7 |
- lef sse|8 20 y—|[ L'VOA W §Z -01 ‘VOA |W 09—6
VOA W 0b—8'D8 T 1—Z ‘D |W 005—9
‘0g |W 057 ¢ ‘ousBieN T b fd Ju o%im
_a [W OSZ~~Z 18 €8 %~ IO A

ﬁ:mI xuxﬁvm\ mmj .<_> Qm&.:v—m
HHLL VN/N/A $1v3S AQOLSND 40 NIVHD @wﬁ
dpid 01 — winoy (7 | il 3577 g ey o oy y
PSIRUILRILOT-UON] JO [esodsic) TN [ m.Qu\Nw) ; nw m\_ﬂ} i} i (ﬁ\\% \%
IVSOdSIA T1dWYS | [IWiEALYa (ud(s) A8 IAEOTY AWILALYA|  Guid 7 uBis) g aIHSINDNIIY
YN /INED L
1IN @ vm\cammi :
% Jpeatssald | VAN MG | obl _f\‘ﬁ\r. ;ifi 1Y) Y aG
IN/GD . ade sejdues] ML oma 281 B3 h 374 gy | .E.mx
N¢R) $991 UQ panisosy | ma ‘..ﬁ? mﬂﬂw&\r 5533 Sy WWF L, :_RM
. L x| e [ @] 8y Ty g v
S & 9] simereds]| el mG | ot wlalu Wby AR YRR
SXILYW| GWIL | 3iva | ai31dWvs. atavi

T dequiny ;m_EO\wm.m;E:m

slreN sloiy

491 ]

mimoneninsce

usgunn] 10afoly

-SISATYNY

ZO_hgzOu_ NI hUm-OME

A9 xv4 [ dad zoﬁ_mm U ]
:QQF 1PYO [ JWYMS [J 4e3penoen [
WO, 918G [

_SINIWININOTY DNILIO4IY

[Ny iz Gy ™ S s

101 poday Jo saydor

Y

\\Pw m.M.N rém\ SUOY

1599 w2 W)

SI1dWYS HSMY
YO AWINOIY S| NOLLYZIMOHLNY ¥O1¥d

sso O GIM €Dars Cave

9¢7 &mm ad s58.ppY

G972 ¥# 77T 101 3510AU| p 51 |NsaY

FAVABSRIE ENIVINOD |

wonuany

] 4 IIWNN AOLVIOaVT

" 80Shosl

Apojsn) jo urey)

LERY-TURL0L X84 GYIP-TTBLOL

SNm;m,m.w.m

<u tredy - peoy puj m&s 089S

‘ari

mu_uo;_,«\mmumﬁ

1SYOD HIMO













700 Lofeta Drive

' . PO. Box 547
K g : Loleta, CA 95551 Ph:707-733-5705
P T Fax:707-733-5367 Superintendent Principal
° . QR Aot Chapman
Union Elementary School District  ajogiietac
Loleta Elementary School
School Climate Report
September 7, 2020

Drive By Welcome Parade: Teachers and staff participated in a drive by welcome to the school year parade on
Wednesday September 26. Teachers and staff drove through Bear River Rancheria, Table Bluff Reservation,
Cannibal Island, and downtown Loleta. Students waved to staff as they drove by with a good turnout of

students. Both staff and students had smiles on their faces and there was a feeling of positive unity among staff
after the parade.

Teaching Distance Learning Protocols and Covid Precautions: Teachers and staff have done an amazing job
of teaching appropriate behaviors for online learning with visuals to support student knowledge and positive
behaviors. The office staff have placed visual rules and expectations all around campus to remind staff and
students when on campus to follow Covid safety measures. Teachers have been utilizing the matrix below to
teach students appropriate behaviors in the virtual classroom, when learning at home, and wellness tips.

. ur aswu vte. o Ask for help ‘ needed
® Log off when finished, * Keep food and drink away social media, phone, etc. safsly

! from technology o Exercise af least 15 minutes a
day while physical distancing
Be Respectful | o Use respectful, appropriate, and | o Koep the votume low so others |  Take some time for yourself
kind language (family members) can work 100 | ¢ Practice self-compassion and
* Stay on mute until it is your time | o Keep your work space gratitude
to talk organized

® Use hand raise to signal you ¢ Speak kindly to those helping
have something to say or wait for | me

speaker to end
» Stay on topic
Be Responsible | ¢ Stay on the comect window and | « Choose a distraction free place to |  Eat healthy food
leave all others closed work : @ Drink pleaty of water
| ® Think before posting anything | « Follow the schedule | ¢ Go 0 sleep at the same time each
| online i ¢ Tum in asgignments on tme | night i
I's Log m § nunutes early o Set aside time each day to work | ® Get at least 8 - 10 hours of sleep |
| ¢ Keep all of my materials in one | o Help yourself calm down when
place you are upset

Socio-Emotional Curriculum and Supports: Recent research from leading institutions have indicated that
there is a rise of mental health concerns in students and families due to school closure and quarantining. We are
working to implement socio-emotional curriculum in each of the classes. At this point, Ms. Sandy is providing

weekly themes and tutorials that are linked to the Wednesday Wellness video for students, parents, families,
teachers, and staff.

Wednesday Wellness Newsletter and Video: Each Wednesday, the Wednesday Wellness video is available on
the Loleta Elementary School Facebook site and webpage. The Wednesday Wellness video is an opportunity to

remind students, teachers, parents, and families of positive wellness tips and activities to help manage stress and
our “coronacoaster” of emotions. Wednesday Wellness videos are recorded in different parts of Loleta to honor

the beautiful place that we live.

Loleta Elementary School
School Climate Report
9/8/2020






Positive Behavior Interventions and
Supports (PBIS):

Teachers are nominating a student of
the week who has demonstrated Safe,
Responsible, Respectful, and/or Kind
behaviors during the school week. The
student who has been nominated
receives a home visit where they can

choose a prize and get their picture taken for the Loleta Elementary School Facebook page.

Student Support Services: Sara McLellan and Ana Diaz have been an amazing support to students and
families with distribution of materials, meals, providing tutoring, and serving as a bridge between home and
school. Loleta Elementary School will also be receiving support from the Humboldt State University School
Psychology Department with two fieldwork students and the Humboldt State University Social Work

Department with one student training and providing services to our student and families. We are blessed to have
this support and collaboration with HSU.

Special Education and Related Services: Our special
education team including [
Monica Robles and Brenda

Hubner are working hard to : meet students and families where
they are at and provide special education services. Ms. Hubner is providing daily to multiple times per day
services to students in the Special Day Class on campus and Ms. Robles is meeting with students in the
community including student homes and parks to provide specialized academic instruction to students Ms.

Sandy is providing individual counseling and behavior intervention services in the community and on the
sidewalk of student’s home. Go team!

Stakeholders Equity Committee Meetings: At the last Stakeholder meeting, the participants agreed that
further collaboration would be helpful to continue to support Loleta Elementary School in reviewing policies
and procedures with regard to equity and discipline, determine culturally appropriate curriculum and activities,
and implement best practices to serve our students. We will be meeting twice per month on the second and
fourth Wednesdays of the month from 4:30 to 5:30pm via Zoom. The meetings for the month of September are
September 9 and September 23. We encourage community members to participate.

Respectfully submitted by,

Sandy Radic-Oshiro, MA, NCSP
School Climate Director

Loleta Elementary School

(707) 834-2861
sradic-oshiro@hcoe.org

Loleta Elementary School
School Climate Report
9/8/2020












COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT
Office of Elections & Voter Registration

2426 6™ Strest
Eureka, CA 95501-0788
707-445-7481
Fax 707-445-7204
TO: Lisa Armstrong
Loteta Union Elementary School District
PO Box 547
Loleta, CA 95551-0547
FROM: Lucinda Jackson, Administrative Analyst

e -

DATE: Aug’usi 14, 2020
SUBJECT: Presidential General Ekec{ién on November 3, 2020
Candidacy Results

S—_— A e o v o - s et e <Ay et e

The Loleta Union Elementary School District governing board 2-year and 4-year available seats
will not go to election on November 3, 2020, due to an insufficient number of qualified
candidates.

Pursuant to Education Code, Section 5326-5328, when the number of qualified candidates filing
for a seat is fewer than the number of available seats, the district's governing board may appoint
a qualified person to fill available seats at a school district meeting held prior to the Presidential
General Election on November 3, 2020. Qualified persons must at the time of the November 3™
Presidential General Election: (1) be registered to vote in Humboldt County, and (2} live in the
district where they are being appointed. Available seats to which this applies are as follows:

1 2 years (ending 2022)
3 4 years (ending 2024)

Please provide the Office of Elections with written notification of district appointments to fill
available seats.

Notices of appointment will be mailed to the district after the Presidential General Election on
November 3, 2020.

Please feel free to contact our office anytime if you have questions.

Presidential General Election | November 3, 2020

Page 1
Candidacy Results












ON

ON

ON

yiod
JaguinN soualajay
Lc0c

TV
0Loo00le
100000te
020c/01/60
TIv

Leoe

oloie

8¢

Wd 25:G¥:2¢l 0202/E/6

140d3Y LNJWAVd AYvO4d - 3719YAVd SINNODJV

}198Yg 18A09 Hoday

1¥0d3¥ LNJINAVd QHVO4 - 319VAVd SLNNOJIDV

‘|eniwsues | papioa apnjou|
leniwsuel | Ag yeslig abed

:SSalppy JopusA apnou|
:uonduosaq Wilid

:Ag Wos

Jea A |eosld

‘adA ] upny

JJaquinpN |enlwsuel] o
JaquunpN [enlwsuel | wolH
:e1e( Bunes|y pieog
:2dA | uonoesuel]
S.ia}ji4

lea\ |eosld

uoboT

LIIEg

pejuld

alwepN poday
sbuipag |elauas)






z abed

120Z :iedA |edasid

LE71CS
L0'¢ee
IR% X4
05'9¥S
6.°€8Y
06’6l
66l
Le'es
ze vyl
00’8

Le'LC

L1'0€0'S
L1'0€0'S
00°0v6
00'6€6'L
00'961
ogELY'L
L9'6€
[ARWASES

v/°GSL
junowy

S317ddNS 1vIdo1sNO
7719 ¥3LVYM

1719 ¥3LVM

S3ITddNs

S3ddNs

S3IOHVYHO INNT
SIOYVHO INNC
S3INddNs dIAOD
S317ddNS dINOD
S317ddNS IONVYNILNIVIN
S317ddNS IONVYNILNIVIA
S317ddNS IONVYNILNIVIA
S317ddNS IONYNILNIVIA
S317ddNS IONYNILNIVIA
S31TddNS IONVNILNIVIN
IVLINIY aNnr

IVLNIY aNNr

HILYM

HILVYM

S317ddNS IONYNILNIVIN
S311ddNS FONVYNILNIVIA

10 pung :Arewiwing pung
|ejol [eplwisuel]
1LNAVO
1NWVO
dIHSY3IgNIN
dIHSYIgW3IN

ONIYOLINOW TVIOHIWNOD
ONIHOLINOW TTVIOHIWNOD
SIOHVHO INNT

SIOUVYHO INNT

S3INddNs

S3INddNs

JONVYNILNIVIN TVHINTO
JONVYNILNIVAN TVHINTO
JONVNILNIVIN TYHINTO

JONVNILNIVIN TVHINTO
uonduoasag

0Z0Z/0L/60 Bunsa|y sesjsni] jo pieog

ANVAINOD A1ddNS STANINW

1S1a SIOIAEIS ALINNWIWOD V13107
ANVAIWOD ¥3FANT OOSNEY0S
AD0T003d

ANVAWNOOD AlddNS STANIN
ANYJWOD "38AINT 00SNEH0d
ANYdWOO ¥3EANT 00SNEHOS
ANYJINOD HIEAWNT OOSNEHOS
gav1003

0D SONIYCS TVLSAHO

VYNNLYO4-FHYMAYYH 30V

Wd LG:Gv:2l 0202/E/6

L00-90001L2Ad

100-G000LCAd

L00-¥000LZAd

L00-€L000210

100-2L000210

L00-0L000210

100-600002710

100-800002710

100-200002710

100-900002710

100-500002710

11aNV 0-Z00000LZ :12quwnn [eplwsuel]

dIHSYIEaW3IW vEs0

dIHSY3aWaN vEs0

(D) SWILSAS ALIMNOIS AIONVAAY
3%9d

ANVAIWOD ¥3FINNT 00SNay0od

(D) LX3 3¥I4 aWNH ¥YXIEN3

(D) 1X3 3HI4 gANH YXY3YN3
10pUdA

100-€0001LC¢Ad
100-2000LeAd
L00-L000LCAd
L00-¥00002710
L00-£00002710
100-20000210

100-100002710
aoualajay

11any 0-100000LZ :1equwinn [eplusuel]

1¥0d3¥ LINIFWAVYd QHVO4d - 319VAVd SINNOJDV
NOILYONAa3 40 301440 ALNNOD LaT0gNH

uojun e38|07 8Z






¢ abed

L20Z :iesj [edsid

0€'Ghl
91°0L
(L9'LY)
L0°LL
L1'€S
oL'8p
00'651
0S'Z¥S
0L'v6
002
002
002
00'8
009}

Ze vyl
06'6€8'9
ZZ'¥86'9
L1vE8
91'/8G'c
96'€82

junowy

Nd LG:GY'CL 0Z0Z/E/6

SESINY=ER) 133HS ANV SNILVIH LHOIL HIV L00-LL00LZAd
S3I7ddNS IONVYNILNIVIA
S3I7ddNS IONVYNILNIVIA YNNLHO4-3HVMAYVYH 30V L00-0L00LCAd
aANNd3Y NOZIY3A
ANN43H NOZIY3A MNVE SN 100-1L000LZND
S3INDV1d AvED
SINOV1d AVHO MNVd SN 100-12000210
SNOIS AVHO
SNOIS AVv€9 MNVE SN 100-020002710
dSV10 dO13ANS
dSV10 dOT13ANS MNVYE SN 100-610002710
OHNINIVHL HIDVYNVYIAN 004
OHNINIVHL HIDOVNVIA 004 MNVvd SN L00-81000271D
SIFTNOILYNAYED
SI37 NOILYNAYEO MNVE SN 100-210002710
FOVISOd
IOV1ISOd MNVE SN 100-91L00021D
JOHVYHO FONVNIL
JOHVYHO FONVNIL 00 SONIYdS TVLSAHO £00-610002710
JOHVYHO FONVNIL
JOHVYHO FONVNIL 00 SONIHAS TVISAHO 200-61L0002710
JOHVYHO FONVNIL
JOHVYHO FONVNIL 00 SONIHdS TVLSAHD 100-610002710
HILVM
HILVYM 090 SONIHJS TVLSAHD 200-%1000210
HIALVM
HIALYM 0D SONIHAS TVISAHO L00-¥10002710
1iany 0-£00000LZ :J8qunp jepjwsuel]
¢l pung
10 pun4 :Alewwing pun4
|ejo] |epiwisues ]
d1S
d71S "ONI ONINYYIT IONISTHd 100-6000L2Ad
JDIAYIS TVNNNY
JADIAH3S TVNNNY 077 dNOYD TOOHISHIMOJ 100-80001L2cAd
S311ddNS vIdoLsNd
S317ddNS vIdoLsNO ANVANOD ATddNS SIAN3IN 100-2000LcAd
S317ddNS vIAd01sSNO
uonduossaqg 10puUap ajualajay

L1dNVv 0-z00000LZ :4equwnp jejlwisuel]
uolun ej3jo7 8Z
0Z0z/0L/60 Bunjesiy sesjsni] jo pieogd

1¥0d3IN LNIJWAVd QHVOSE - 379VAVd SLINNODOV
NOILYONad3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO8WNH






t ebed

L20T :iea) [edsld

9l'¢e9
65°099'8

G.'282'6
o' ve
v, .01
82'69¢
89°LG
00'0SY
00°0ce
00°'S8€
0€'Z9v'L
18°evl
02’094
L8 eVl
G604
06'98Y'E
812§
0’661

18991

junowy

€l pung

L0 pung :Alewwung pung

|ejo] |epiwisueld |
S3NddNs
S3ddnNs
S3ddns
S3ddns

S317ddNs dINOD
S3I7ddNs diAOD
S3ITddNs dINOD
S31MddNS dIANOD
334 Nlord3

334 Nlora3

334 INFOVY ONIAVd
334 IN3IOV ONIAVd
XVL1 3ISN/SIVS
XvLl 3sn

1as

1as

Z ¥31dvnd ad3d

2 ¥314¥vNno aad
SIDHVHO ATINM
SIADHVHO ATINC
SIDUVHI ATHLNOW
SIDOHUVHO ATHLINOW
SADHVYHOD ATINF
SIDHVYHO ATNr
ONINVI 1O 13d4HVYO
ONINYITO L3d4HVO
S3I7ddNsS
S3INddNsS
ININLINDT
1INININD3
SIOHVYHO INNT
SIDHVHO INNC

S3JINY3ES
uondussag

0Z0Z/0L/60 Bunasiy sasjsni] jo pieog

Wd LG'G¥:CL 0202/€/6

11anVv 0-£00000LZ :12qUWnN [ejluusued]

MNVYE SN

MNVYE SN

MNVE SN

MNVd SN

MNVE SN

HIHNSYIHL ALNNOD LATOENNH
334 % XYL 40 Ld3d VINHOLITVYO
VINYOHITVO 40 31VLS
VINHO4ITvO 40 31V1S
SSIATIHIM NOZIH3IA

HdNds

3%9d

JONTHMYTAVYITTIM 'SHINAVYH
ANVANOD ¥38NNT 00SNad04
071 X ONIANNL 008

JONVLSIA ONOT L8LY

10pUBA

L00-8200LCAd
100-22001LCAd
100-92001¢Ad
100-5200LcAd
L00-¥200LeAd
100-2200L2Ad
100-1200L2CAd
L00-0200LZAd
100-6L00LCAd
L00-8L00LCAd
100-L100LCAd
100-9L00LcAd
100-GL00LZAd
L00-¥100LCAd
L00-€L00LZAd

L00-Z2L00LCAd

8ouUala}ay

LidnVv 0-£00000LZ :J2qunp |eplwisuel]

1¥0d3¥ INIFWAVd V04 - 318VAVd SINNOJJV

NOILYONAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO8NNH

uolun ej8|o07 8Z






G ebed

120T ‘ied) |easid

ye Ll
09'6¢
§0'9¢C

4"

GG'LEQ'E
GG'LEQ'E
06'v¢
1Z0SL'C
Sv've
000
00’8

£6'€81

99'G€E6
99°'GE6
00°00}
00°'00§
18719

05'vs¢

6261
Junowy

S3NddNsS
S3IddNs
SIOHVHO INNT
SIDYVHO INNT
7719 ¥3LVM
1718 ¥31LVM
S3NddNs
S3NddNs

L0 pung :Arewwuing pung

|ejo] |eyiwisued]
SANNOYHO
SANNOYO
SIDHVYHO ATNr - INAC
SIDHVYHO ATNr - INAC
S3I7ddNsS
S311ddNsS
SIDUVHI ATHLNOW
SIDYVYHI ATHLNOW
HILYM
H3LVM
11O 30IAE3S
1IvO 3FOIAY3S

10 pun4 :Arewwing pun4

|ejo] |jepiwisuel]
SYHIVHO ANV 318Vv1
SYHIVHO ANV 3718V1
JOIAY3S ONILTNSNOD
JDIAY3S ONILTNSNOD
S3lNddNs
S3INddNs
SIOHVYHO INNC
SIOHVYHOD INNC
S3MddNs diAOD

S3I7ddNS dIAOD
uonduossag

0Z0Z/01/60 Bunes|y sasisni] jo pieog

IHYMAHYH 8 ONIGANTd SIHdOHOAM
ONI 30IAY3S NINIT NOISSIN
1510 S3DINEIS ALINNWNOD V13101

ANVAWOD ¥3ghWNT 00SNgd0oS

11anv 0-900000L¢

MVYS AOOMATIM

3%9d

ANVJNOD ¥39INNT O0SNEHO04
HO3L 3TVANY34

0D SONIYS TVLSAHO

AT 8 MOO1 dVSY

11anv 0-s00000LC

YNNOQ ‘SIVHOW

ONI SNOILYOINNWANOD ALINIANI
ANVANOD H38ANT 00SNEd04
JONVYLSIA ONOT 181V

VYNNLHO4-IHVMAEYH 3OV
lopusp

Nd LG:G¥'2l 020Z/E/6

L00-€¥00LCAd
100-Z2v00LcAd
L00-L¥00LCAd

100-0¥00LCAd

slaquinp [eplwsuel ]

L00-6€00LCAd
L00-8€00LCAd
L00-LE00LCAd
L00-9€00LCAd
L00-GE00LCAd

L00-¥€00LCAd

;laquinp [ejjiwisuel |

L00-E€00LCAd
L00-C2E00LZAd
L00-LE00LCAd
100-0€00LCAd

100-6200LCAd
EETIEIETE)Y

11anv 0-700000LZ ‘Jequnn [epiwsuel]

1¥0d3Y INTJWAVYd aYvOd - 3T19VAVd SLINNODIJV
NOILvYONa3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1LATO8WNH

uojun e3aj07 8Z






g abed

LZ0Z :1e3A |edsld

£€8'G19'G
VLYY
000502
05'9v§
L8'¢9
00°'G€
y£'GE9
92'Sv6
00°089
L6'E6l
00’8
00'vi
00'vi
00wl
v0'661
86°LLL
8C'LE
junowy
09'Gs¢
L9'v9¢

L¢'06¢

Ad LG:Gb2l 0202/E/6

lejo [eplwisuel |

SYO
SA) AN3T0YL3d J14IOVd AFTIVA L00-6500L2ZAd
1INIWAVL LOVHINOD
1INIWAVd LOVHLINOD (D) "ONI ANVJINOD NOHE3d L 100-8500LCAd
S3IOHVHD ATINC
SIDYVHO ATINC AD0T003d 100-LS00LCAd
SIADYVHO LSNONV
SIOHVHO LSNONY 3%9d L00-95001L¢Ad
JOINY3S 1S3d
JOINYES 1s3d (0)1S3d % ALINYIL LATOTWNH L00-GS00LCAd
SADHVHO ATHLNOW
SIDUVHO ATHLNOW HO31 3TvANA3S L00-¥S00LCAd
SIDUVHO ATHLNOW
SIOHVHO ATHLINOW HO3L ITvANA34 L00-€S00LCAd
SIOHVHO ATHLINOW
SIDUVYHI ATHLNOW HO31 3TVANA3S 100-2S00LeAd
IVLINIY ATNr
IVINIY ATAr gv1003 100-1G00L2Ad
d3LVYM
HILVM 00 SONIYS TVLSAHOD 100-05001¢Ad
HILVM dV31
HILVM dV3T 00 SONIYS TVLSAHD L00-6¥00LCAd
HILVM dV3T
HILVM dV3T 00 SONIYS TVLSAHO L00-8¥00LCAd
HILVM dv31
HILYM dV3T 00 SONIYdS TVLSAHO 100-L¥00LCAd
INIWdIND3
ININLIND3 077 X ONIANN4 004 L00-9+00LCAd
SIOHVHO ATINC
SIDYVHO ATINC JONVLSIA ONOT 181V 100-S¥00L2ZAd
S317ddNS IONYNILNIVIA
S31TddNS FONVYNILNIVIA VYNNL1HO4-FHVMAYYH 30V L00-¥¥00LCAd
uonduosag 10puUsp aoualajay

Lianv 0-.00000LZ :Jequnp jeplwisuel]

€l pung
10 pung :Arewiwung pung

[ejo] [epiwsuel ]
LIaNV 0-900000LZ :4equnp [epiwsuel]

uojun 33|07 8Z

0z0zZ/oL/60 Buneai sasysni] jo pieog
1¥0d3Y LNIWAVd aHvOod - IT19VAVd SLINNODJV
NOILYONad3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATOENWNH






| abed

L20Z :lea) [edsid

z6'LBl'e
0S'vSe

0064

0Z'.62'LL
0Z L62°L1L
186/
06'65L°L
18°¢9
00°s€
0G°9vS
6L¢C
06'vC

e Ll
GE'VZB'Y
9,962}
8G° /LYl
00°000°¢

jJunowy

L6'€61L
zeley's

NINAW/S3ILITILN

ol

ANV LNIJNIFFHOV JONVNINILNIVIN
S3ILITILN

LINY3ILNI

NYOS3AIT

SINIHddHE3ONIH

10 pun4 :Alewiwing pung

|ejo] |eplwisues]
S334
JOHVYHO 3ONVYNIL
S3LLN
S3INddNs
S3ILLN
ALIDIMLO3T3
S3ILITLN
JONVNILNIVIN SNdWVD
S3ILLN
ONITOADTY B IOVEHVYO
0¢-61 XV1 S31VS
304 31V1S
S3ITddNS 1vIdo1lsno
S3INddNsS
S3INddNS TvIaoLsnNd
S317ddNS
9'¢ dVvO1
SHIVd3Y ¥31NdNOD
dinoo
S31TddNS 8 39VLSOd
S3ILMAILN
SVYO TVHNLYN
1S0O2 NINaY

lianv W1d
uonduoasag

€l pung
L0 pung :Ajewnwung pund

0Z0Z/01/60 Bunesi sasjsni] jo pieog

SN1d SY31d00
JONVLSIA ONOT 181V

rOg-vINYO4ITvO 40 31VLS

1lanv 0-600000L2

(D) "ONI ANYdNOD NOYHE3HL
ANVAINOD AlddNS SIANIN
3%9d

(0)1S3d ® ALINYIL LATOEWNH
AD0T003Y

NINQY 334 ANV XV 40 1d3d ¥O
MVYS AOOMATIAM

IHVYMAHVH B ONIGWNTd S HFOHIAM
HO3L ITVANY3S

W3LSAS LINd 440D NvE 'S'N
HaNdsS

d77°00 8 IINOOW 1 dIAvd
Iopusp

Wd LG:G¥:2l 0202/E/6

L00-¥9001LZAd

L00-€900LCAd

L00-29001LcAd

;laquinp |ejiwisues ]

L00-GL00LCAd
L00-¥200LCAd
L00-€200LcAd
100-¢L00LZAd
L00-1L200LCAd
L00-04001LCAd
L00-6900LCAd
L00-890012Ad
100-2900LcAd
L00-G9001cAd
L00-19001LCAd

100-09001¢Ad
asualajey

11anv 0-800000LZ :J@qunN [eplwsuel]

lianv 0-200000L2

13¥0d3¥ LNIWAVd aHVOSE - 379VAVd SINNODJOV
NOILYONd3 40 301440 ALNNOD LATOgNNH

:laquinp |epwisuel |

uolun e3a|oT 8Z



g abed

LZ0Z :1ed) [edsld

LZ'6E0°LG

L1'2SE'T
65°022'8

9.'2/50L
86°LLL
l6'CLEC
0’661
vp 1222
PE29¢E
vv'eL9
18'€L
L6'€6l
00°006°C
68°Gvl
00'09€

00'8v8

ZE'866'E
ZE'866'E

06'CLy
junowy

Wd LG:G¥'2l 020Z/€/6

|eyo] puels) Ll :Juno9 [eplwisuel | oLl 1S90Udld48Y JO Jeaqunp |Bjo |
€1 pund
L0 pundg :Alewwing pun4
jejol jeyjiwusued |
SIILIILN
LANYILNI JONVYLSIA ONOT LBLY 1L00-0600LZAd
S317ddNS AIAOD/NIEILIAVD
VISENEELe) ONI OLNIWYHOS 40 S4S 100-68001ZAd
S3ILIILN
3SvY3 1 H3Id0OD 271 X ONIANNS 208 1L00-88001ZAd
SIILNILN
LINYILNI JONVLSIA ONOT LBLY 100-28001ZAd
S3ILILN
NOILYLINVS dIANOD-S3ITddNS ANVANOD ATddNS SIANIN 100-98001ZAd
S3IDIAYIS LOVHINOD
065€ O¥LSOA T13a-¥3LNdWOD HO3L ITvaNy3d L00-G800LZAd
S3ILINILN
H3INOL SN1d S¥3IdOD L00-¥8001ZAd
VI43134v0
VIY3134v0 gv1003 100-2800L2ZAd
ANTINDIEYND
3ISN30IT LIS ONINYVIT IXI 100-08001ZAd
ANTNDIEEND
SMOOENHOM (D)'0D NIT44IN NOLHONOH 1L00-6.00L2Ad
S3ILINIoV4
a¥IVd3Y WOOYHLVE NIAZA ‘HLVAHOH 100-8.00LZAd
NINQY
dIHSYIgWIN dIHSYIFWIN VSOV 1L00-2200LZAd
1iaNV 0-0L0000LZ :42quinN [eplwsues |
10 pung :Alewwing pun4
|ejol jepyiwusuel |
EREERE
aiA0D - S311ddNs T1ND 100-9200L2Ad
:O_un_hommo JOpUB A adualajay

Lianv 0-600000LZ ‘J2quinpN jeplwisuel |

uolun e38|07 8Z

020Z/0L/60 Bunes sasjsni] jo pleog
13¥0d3¥ LNIJWAVd QYVOSE - 318VAVd SLNNODDV
NOILYONAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1AT089NNH



P PR —

P S ———




6 abed Wd LG:Gv'Zl 0202/E/6

|eaolddy pieog

1uaby pazuouiny

‘way) aroidde ses)sni] Jo pJeOd BU} Jey} papusWILIOdal s! ]|

‘sainpaooid pue saijod S101ISIJ BU) UlM 80UBPIOOJE Uj PaNss| Ueaq aAey suofjoesuel} a|qeAed aroge ay |
LZ0Z 18 [edsld uojun e38|01 8Z
0202Z/0L/60 Bunes|y seajsni] jo pieog

1¥0d3¥ LNIWAVd a¥V09d - 3T19VAVd SINNODIJV
NOILYONAa3 40 321440 ALNNOD LAT08WNH



e



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary FINANCIAL REPORTS 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
School District Certification

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:
To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2019-20 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance
with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby approved and filed by the governing board of
the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed: Date of Meeting:
Clerk/Sacretary of the Governing Board
{Original signature required)

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2019-20 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy
by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed: Date:
County Superintendent/Dasignee
{Original signature required)

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

For County Office of Education: For School District:
Corey Weber Autumn Chapman
Name Name
Director of Fiscal Services Superintendent
Title Title
707-445-7066 707-733-5705
Telephone Telephone
cweber@hcoe.org achapman@loleta.org
E-mail Address E-maif Address

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

Filer ma (Rev NRMRN204ATY Pasa 1 Drintad Q0020 RR DRi






Unaudited Actuals
Loleta Union Elementaty FINANCIAL REPORTS 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
School District Certification

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:
To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2019-20 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance
with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby approved and filed by the governing board of
the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed: Date of Meeting: ___
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
{Original signature required)

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2019-20 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy
by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed: ‘ Date:
County Superintendent/Designee
L (Original signature required)

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

For County Office of Education: For School District:

Corey Weber Autumn Chapman ‘
F‘i Name ' w ‘ Name - ‘

Director of Fiscal Services s Superintendent

Title Title

707-445-7066 , ) o 707-733-5705

Telephone Telephone

cweber@hbcoe.org achapman@|oleta.org.

E-mail Address E-mail Address

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: ca (Rev 05/30/2017) Page 1 Printed: 9/3/2020 3:55 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Loleta Union Elementary FINANCIAL REPORTS 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission

Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in your unaudited actual data. Since these data may have
fiscal implications for your agency, please verify their accuracy before filing your unaudited actual financial reports.

,_: scription : -
Percent of Current:Cost-of Education:Expended for.Classroom Compensation
| Must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school

| districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372)

I

CEA Deficiency Amount

Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom
compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details.

| ESMOE]| Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination _MOEMst .
: If MOE Not Met, the 2021-22 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures

MOE Deficiency Parcentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA

"GANN | Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Government Code Section 7902.1 , 0.00.
If this amount is not zero, it represents an increase to your Appropriations Limit. The Department of
Finance must be notified of increases within 45 days of budget adoption.

Adjusted Appropriations Limit $684,756.79
Appropriations Subject to Limit $§664,756.79
These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to
Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7906 and EC 42132.

ICR Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 2.59%
Fixed-with-carry-forward indirect cost rate for use in 2021-22, subject to CDE approval.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: ca (Rev 03/06/2018) Page 1 Printed: 9/3/2020 3:55 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary TABLE OF CONTENTS 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Form TC
G = General Ledys s
Data Supplied For:
Form Description 2019-20  2020-21
Unaudited Budget
Actuals :
01 General Fund/Courg School Service Fund GS. _ GS
 Special Revenue Fund - ‘”7
10 gml Educat(on Pass-Through Fund
i Adult Education Fund
12 Child Developm _Fund' it ———
< ' B G G
14 e ) |
15 F’u_pﬂ Transxmftaxian Egmm Fund_ = S— ‘
17 pecial Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay PTﬁieCts G. G
18 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund - e
'iai Reserve Fund for Gap(tal Outlay Prajiects G G
49 Q_@ﬂat Project Fund for Blended Component Units _ o ’
151 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund _ _ _ & G
52 Debt Service Fund for Blended Companent Units ‘ ‘
153 Tax Override Fund , . ; ; _
156 Debt Service Fund - ’ o o
i57 Foundation PermanentFund ' ' ’
F} Cafeteria Enterprise Fund / '
62 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
63 Other Enterprise Fund ‘
66 Warehouse Revolving Fund
87 Self-Insurance Fund _
71 Retiree Benefit Fund
73 Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
78 Warrant/Pass-Thr% Fund
95 Student Body Fund , ; _ N
s Daily Attendance , _ o s ‘ S
|ASSET Schedule of Capital Assets , 3 S
CA Unaudited Actuals Certification . )
ICAT _ Schedule for Categoricals '
CEA Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Comp. - - Actuals GS
CHG Change Order Form ; : . B
DEBT __ Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities -}
JESMQE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort ; GS
GANN___Appropriations Limit Calculations GS GS
ICR____Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet @GS
L Leﬁery Report ' GS
I|PCRAF __Program Cost Report Schedule of Allocation Factors GS
{PCR____Program Cost Report _ GS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: tc (Rev 03/18/2020) Page 1 of 2 Printed: 9/3/2020 2:50 Ph



Unaudited Actuals
Loleta Union Elementary TABLE OF CONTENTS 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Form TC

1 Data Sup-pﬁ;d’ For:
Form Description 2019-20  2020-21
Unaudited Budget
Actuals
Summa}‘"' of tnterfuﬁ&/\cthttes Actuals‘ e ’ G

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: tc (Rev 03/18/2020) Page 2 of 2 Printed; 9/3/2020 2:50 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Lofeta Union Elemantary General Fund 12 82927 0000000
Humboldt County Unrestricted and Reswricted Form 01
Expanditures by Objact

2094920 Unsudited Actuals 2020-21 Budget o
: Totat Fund ToiFund | %oM |
" Qbject Unrestricted Rastricted col. A+B | Uarestricted Restrictad col. D+E Column |
fption Resource Codes:  Codss | o (| e ) S . 1 - {F) C&F
A, REVENUES { i ._
; | i
1) LCFF Sources sot0-8080 | 1273 dents ; 41,420.00 | 000 08112800 -
2) Fedsral Ravenue 8100-8299 (211,520.24) 7055327 . . \4B137.80 506.050.00 | 852,186.00 | _ 824.4%
3 : i
3) Other Slate Ravanue 8300-8599 55,378.15; . 67,480.04. 17,894.00 _132306.00 | 150,200.00, _ 122.6%;
S e sneell . QS VISSSLETL . J0BORBST.. . .. 248800 mgesce| . wzsonl . sow
: NUES \MMBETANA|  ASSZAAD7  \@IBAIBA0. . 128204700 . GOA7A0O0! 209077700  200%)
H; EXPENDITURES : 1
1
-
1) Ceriificated Salaries 1000-19989 2,184 . 21878000 508,848.00 Q.2%)
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2989 13 2157 200,773.00. 1100] -21.2%
3) Employse Benafits 3000-3899 AZI000%. 2 180.603.00 . 38180000 "
4) Baoka and Supplies 4000-4598 _stmssse 560858 apsaas0n 264,043.00
| 5)-Services and Othier Opsrating Expenditures 5000-5899 237 080 A oA 28704300 o 144.847.08 384,960.00 |
| 8) Capital Outiay 8000-6908 800 %00 0,0 000 000
! 7). Other Quigo (excluding Transfers of indirsct 7100-7299 |
. Cos) 7400-7499 107,155:50.1 105285014, . 1350000, 100,568,00
| 8) Other utgo - Tranafars of Indirect Costs 73007399 | » 8,183.00. . 8090 (5.200.00% . 8280001 e 000
|_sroTa, IRES: 111477351 _4083,845.:43 &Wf 897,721.00 1.073.911.00 1,871,632.00 |
S ES B A ———— : ; -
{G.EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES { : |
. S0E2 . 384,326,00 {265.181.00] 119145001 _:120.5%]
! ]
1) Interfund Tranafers : | !
a) Transfers in 89008929 .00 000} 1474500 . New!
b) Transfars Oul 7600-7629 | Q0 0.00 ...36.11800 -51.4%]
. 2) Other Sources/Uses :
' a) Sources 3930-8973 0.00 Q.00 . 000, 0,00 Q0%
| bjuses 78307699 000 800 000 Q00 00%;
3 Cantibutons 9980-8989 (44062102 YL T0: S ; : 265.146.00 | 400,....20%
|4y ToTAL, OTH {523,801 gg,lf 449.821.02: ..{74,270.43} (286,547.00}, 265.146.00 20404000 _71.2%1

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.9
Fila: fund-a {Rav 03/10/2020)

Page 1

Printad: 3/3/2020 3:85 |



Unaudited Actuals

Calitarnia Dapt of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 2

Loteta Union Elementary Ganeral Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humbold( County Unrestricted and Resatricted Form 01
Expanditures by Objact i B
- i zml‘-ﬁg‘llm" udm mmll o o -
Total Fund Total Fund % DI
Object R col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted cal. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes . Codes.. | = (D} (€}, CAE
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE] IN FUND
BALANCE (G + D4} e —— = 97744001 -114,
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
| 1) Beginning Fund Balance
@) Asaf July 1 - Unaudited 9791
b) Audit Adjustments 9793
» ¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)
a) Adjusted Baginning Balance (F1c + F1d)
2) Ending Balancs, June 30 (E + Fia)
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendabla
Ravolving Cash 97114
i Storas 9712
1
i Prepaid ltems 9713
All Others 8719
b) Restricted 9740
¢j Committad
i Stabllization Arrangements 3750
Other Commitments 9760 G004
d) Assigned B
: Other Assignments 9780 166
Liligation 0000 4780
! Danations Q000 9780
| Cash Conlingency 0000 9760
| Slate Loltsry Revenue 1100 4780
{ Litigation 0000 R e
| Dsfarrad Maintenance Q000 9780
| Beginning Balance Adjustment oooo 9780 t .8
| State Lottery Ravenus 1100 9780 \7,202.18
| Beginning Balance Adjusiment 1100 9780 ;_(52_2,5‘“5_9)
a) Unassigned/Unappropriated i
Reserva for Economic Uncartainties 5788 i Dog:
Lnass 9790 200 g s QMO |

Printad: QIA/2N90 3-R& DAA



Unaudited Actuals

Lolata Union Elementary General Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humbotdt County Unraslricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object )
; ' ‘ Total Fund - Total Fund %o
Object §i colA+B U d Rastricted col. D+E Cotumn
Doscrpy Resoirea:Codes __ Cedas gr. - - - : (E} ol Bl CaF |
6. ASSETS ' T o
‘ 1) Cash
i a) in County Treasury 9110 & 48,877,681
; 1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 ; 0:@34
© b)in Banks 9120 ,W .
¢) In Revolving Cash Account 9130 | W*-Qﬂ'l@:
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustes 9135 (13343
8) Collsclions Awalting Deposit 9140 . -Q.00
2} Investments 9150 9001
3} Accounts Recaivable 9200 337,733,08
4} Dus from Granlor Governmant 9290 o GO0
! £) Dus from Other Funds 9310 Q.00
8) Slores 9320 @00
7) Prapaid Expendiluras 9330 .00
8) Other Current Asssts 2340 ! B0y
.DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES ? S
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 m g ‘;
L 2ETCRAL, DEFERRED OUTELOWS : (] 000 @00
i LIABILITIES
| 1} Accounts Payable 9500 86,030:52 112,554:02
2) Dus lo Grantor Govemmeants 9580 I Q&Q: 0;00 i 800
| 3)Dus ta Other Funds 9610 | .00 0.00 200
| 4 Current Loans w0 | _ ' .00,
5) Unaeamsd Revenua 9650 g 05)0 090
TOTHIREIUTES ) 112,564:02 200,584,654
f_.’l;‘DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES § ‘ » o
| 1) Deferred Infiows of Resourcas 3630 " o .00 ;
K FUND EQUITY ? y
Ending Fund Balancs, June 30 i i
. {iraistagires wall ing 2 (69 + 182,085:83 | 5.439.02 187,825.55

California Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwars - 2020.2.0
Fila: fund-g (Rav 03/10/2020)

Page 3

Printad: 9/3/2020 3:55F



4 Unaudited Actuals
Loleta Union Elsmentary General Fund 12 62627 0000000

Humboldt County Unrestricted and Reatrictsd Form 01
; Total Fund Total Fund | % Difr
" ; Object | cal. A+B col. D +E
'LOFFE SOURCES :
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011
Educalion Protsction Account State Aid - Current Year 8012
Stale Aid - Prior Years 8019
. Tax Relisf Subventions
Homeowners' Examplions 8021
... Timber Yield Tax . = 8022,
{ Oﬁerubvenuanln-Liau Taxes et I I -, i e [
| Caunty & District Taxas
Secured Roll Taxas 6041
Unsecurad' Rall Taxes 8042
Prior Years* Taxes 8043 L SRS iaEREOiE o TSRER]
- Supplemental Taxes 8044
: Educallon Revenus Augmenlation
| Fund (ERAF) 8045
! Communily Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/899/1992) 8047
Penallies and Interest from
Delinqusnt Taxes 8048
¢ Miscellaneaus Funds (EC 41604)
. Royaities and Bonuses 8081
Other In-Lieu Taxes. 8082
Lesg: Non-LCFF
(60%) Adjustment 8089
[ SObwow)CFFSowees . . .
| LCFF Transfers i !
! Unrestricted LCFF Tranafers - e B 2 i . |
| Current Year 0000 soet ¢ BYQ | G 4l 980 0. 200 2.0%:
Al Other LCFF Transfers - . . R _
Current Year All Other 8081 ; 800 [ %00 .. 808 ! o am 3@,
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes gogs ! 3 ! :
Property Taxes Transfers 8087 ew
LCFF/Revanue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 3099 ) L :
FEDERAL REVENUE ;
| Maintenance and Operations st o : 5209 ‘ ] 1y 5 s 4By i WEI3T00 L 17 10%]
! Special Education Entitlament LILTI = 787 : oo : ARABT 0D,
! Spactal Education Discretionary Granls 8182
- Chila Nutrition Programs 8220
Oonated Food Commodities 8221
Forest Reserve Funds 8260
+ Flood Control Funds 8270
| Wildiife Reserve Funds 8280
! FEMA 8261
; interagency Contracls Between LEAs 8285
: Pass-Through Revenues from ¢ 3 |
Federal Sources 8287 . : i 000
Tille |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 . BAE300.
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent ! ] .
. Programs 3025 8290 i g 200 .. 0004 A 00
. Tile Il, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 4035 8290 788300 | 7o X - TERG00.
_ Titte I, Part A, immigrant Student ; 1 | ;
‘., Program 4200 .. SwE | : Gg8 0.00 . 000 | o

California Dapt of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 4 Printeds 9/3/2090 VAR Drd



Unaudilad Actuals

Lolata Union Elementary General Fund 12 §2927 0000000
Humbotdt County Unrestricted and Restrictad Form 01
- o Expenditures by Object )
Total Fund Total Fund %Dl |
Object | d d col, A+B Unraestricted Restricted col. D+E Column |
: il Codes.. - s B {C). (D) 1B {F}. L C&F ;
Title IIt; Part A, English Learner ‘ 3 ¥
Program 4203 8280 0001 0.00 0.00 go)  00%
: i !
Publlc Charter Schoots Grant }
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 < 000 408 600 0863 Q0%
< §
3020, 3049, 3041 { # ;
3045, 3060, 3061, | ¥ i
3110, 3150, 3155, ! .
3177, 3180, 3181, i
3182, 3185, 4037, ¢
4050, 4123, 4124, i : .
! 4126, 4127, 4128, i utind o _— i1
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5610, 5630 8290 167,400:51 187,400:53 | EBOUOO% sga,goei0e %)
Career and Tachnical ) { ’;
Education 3500-3599 8290 fif e GO0 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenua All Other 8200 470,00, 240888 55RO 2440.0%,
0B & 50405880 66219800 ] ¢ i
i i
Other State Apportionmants }
ROG/P Enlitisment |
Prior Years 6360 2318
| Spectal Education Master Plan
i Current Year 8500 8311
. Prior Years 8500 8319 -
. All Other Stala Apportionmants - Current Year All Othar 8314 i
Al Othar State Apporticnhments - Prior Years All Other 8319 i
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 -
| Mandated Costs Reimbursamants 2550
| Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Matsrials 8560
| Tax Relief Subventions
| Restricied Levies - Other
Homeownars' Exemptions 8575
: Other Subventionsfin-Lieu Taxas 9578
! Pass-Through Revenuss from
i State Scurces 8587
. After School Education and Safely (ASES) 8010 8580
| Charter School Facility Grant 3030 3590
; DrugfAicohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6680, 8695 8580 : 0.00 . .60
© California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 it ETaem 0900
Career Tachnical Education Incentive :
Grant Program 6387 8580 0,00 0.00 ¢ i 000 000, . Ok
American Indlan Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 g.00k .. 2:00 0:00 0%
| Specialized Sacondary 7370 8590 2000 3 | 949%
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 e 0,00 000 @ _.Gee L. ..00%
All Other Slate Revanue Al Other 8580 . 38,414.00 | 52637.00 . 89,051,00 153.00 . 52,784.00. 52.017.00;  -40&%
| TOTAL, OTHERSTATEREVENUE 55,379.15. 12,108.89 ] _87.483,04 _17,894.00 ¢ 132,306.00 |, 150,20000 | 1226%

Caiifornia Depl of Educalicn
SACS Financial Raporting Software - 2020.2,0
File: fund-a {Rav 03/10/2020)

Page 5

Printad: 9/3/2020 355



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary General Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
__ Expenditures by Object )
i : Yotal Fund TotatFund | %oDIF
i col. A +8 col.D+E Caolumn |
!Description i Resource Codes ) . CAF
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenus

County and District Taxes

Other Reatricled Levies
Securad Roll

Unsecured Roll

Prior Yaars' Taxes

“-Supplamental Takas

Non-Ad Valorsm Taxes
Parcel Taxes

Other

Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subfect to LCFF Deduction

Penalties and Interast from
Delinquant Non-LCFF
Taxes

Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplias

Sale of Publications

Food Service Sales
All Other Sales
Leages and Rentals

Intarasi

Net incraase (Decraase) in the Fair Valueg
of Investments

Faes and Contracts
Adult Educalion Feas

i Non-Resident Studenis

! Transportalion Fees From Individuals 8675 L el 0,00 |
: Interagancy Services 8877
Miligation/Devaloper Faes 8881
All Other Feas and Contracts 8688
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjusiment 8691
Pass-Through Revenues From
Local Sources 8697
All Other Local Revenue 8699 i
Tuitlon 8710 i
Al Other Transfers In 3761-8763 000,
Transfers of Appartionments ’
Special Education SELPA Transfers H
From Districts or Charter Schools 8500 8791 0:00 | 8:00;
Erom Counly Officas 8500 8792 133,778.00 | 172,366.00 {
From JPAS 8500 3793 0.00 Qe
! ROC/P Transfers ;
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 _0.00 0080
From County Offices 536C 8792 Q.00 § 0.00.
Fram JPAs 8360 8793 00 | 3,00
Olher Transters of Appertionments i : 1
Fram Districts or Charter Schaols All Other arer a0 2.00 0g Q.00.
From County Offices All Other 8792 @on 0B 00
i From JPAs All Cther 8763 0.00 0.00 . 0,00
| ;
~ AllOther Transfers in from All Others §7e9 | 0.00 i 200 L 000 0,00
| TOTRE, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE , 32,1450 7S SSAT | 208837 | 24888.00,
(TOTAL, REVENUES ; S 11487413 | WO ASRAAT| 120204700 80873000 208077708 3

Califarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwara - 2020.2,0

Fite: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 6 Printact AMII0IN TRE DM



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elemantary General Fund 12 82927 0000000
Humboldt County Unrestricted and Restrictad Form 01
oo ) - Expendituras by Object .
‘ ! TotatFund | k Total Fund %DUr |
’ ‘Ohjsc! ; Unrestricted Rlﬂﬂqhd . Unrest t col.D+E Co';‘mg_}
A ) Resource Codes _ Codén | (A : 8 N S— 2 : FY. . CBE
iceanncmsn SALARIES § f | i
Certificaled Teachers' Sajarias 1100 v-—-« gﬂégzag‘g_; . M« .
| Gertiicated Pupll Support Salaries 00 L ;cal 2500000
% Certificated Supsrvisors' and Adminigtrators' Salaries 1300 y ‘ za&sa, ‘
i Other Certificated Salaries 1900 ; ggm
| CLASSIFIED SALARIES L i
i i !
§ Classified Instructionat Salaries 2100
Classifisd Support Salaries 2200
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries w0 TeSmith
* Clerical, Technical and Office Salarles 2400 15600 ..0.00
| Other Clasalfied Salaries w0 | _ '20,308.50
| TOTAL, GLASSIFIED SALARIES. . : B 15321879
[EMPLOYEE BENEFITS i |
i STRS 3101-3102 BzaRgTr| 139630 1 TEAEG000 . 12160500
| pERS 3201-3202 | ' 13118 2 oo 95282000 SHOGBO0
| DASDUMadicareiAltormative 3301-3302 | Iermes. m,_ag,‘g% . w3szool  spaesme
Health and Welfare Benefits 34013402 |, e w_ggﬂgggﬂ SEO0608, . .. SB20B00L. . MGPURRGL. 0%
' Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 _somss| : ! ..200.00 20800 . . ADBOD  -S32%
- Workers' Compensation worae02 | mORmaS| 8¢  tBame 850800, . 882100 17029000  -B3%
OPEB, Allocated 37043702 | | ' 5.600.00 | _ 000 880000 GO%
OPEB, Active Employees 3761-3752 _bea: 0,00 0%
3901-3902 DY . g0l oo
‘ : 191,107,890 _wgeato, . S180000| e
anoks AND SUPPLIES z
ii Approved Taxibooks and Core Curricula Matarials 4100 ; L 1,@‘;;&1 s : E
: Books and Other Reference Materiais " 4200 pre—— ‘ : ama o g
| Materials and Supplies 4300 3712815 § i
Noncapitaiized Equipment 4400 4 }M
' Food 4700 m
|_TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES R 7 gasna
?SERV!CES AND QTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
. Subagraements for Services 5100
S Travel and Conferances 5200 | _Mmg&m ?
i Duss and Memberships 5300 @MS&
‘ insurance 5400 - 5450 . “&Zaﬁ!?&,_., .
Operations and Housekeeping § ) ! i !
| Servicas 5500 is 3148850 31,@5;@ e ‘ segoal ke O
| Rentals, Leasas, Repairs, and ; )
Noncapitalized improvemants 5600 L 16,928:24 0,00 .....10,928:24 ] 14800.06 1 BT
| Transfars of Direct Costs 570 85226 (8532 5 _ hoo CGSOD00N . 098, 00%
~ Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 | 800 0.0 g a0 .00 na. 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Servicas and i
Operating Expenditures 5600 0 MBOSS20. | 48070245 57979735, NARAEROQ. H0BANOS 29782500, -49.5%
Communications 5800 ... ..l020837: .00 _...g20837 ’ 0.00 850,00 -5.8%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER : ]
. OPERATING EXPENDITURES SRR i s 220080508 43450441 §61,584.31 | 28701300 14494700 38186000 . -423%

Caiifornia Dept af Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwars - 2020:2.0 .
Flle. fund-a {Rav 03/10/2020) Page 7 Printed. 9/3/2020 355 ¢



Unaudited Actuals

Laleta Union Elementary County School Facilities Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35
- - ;
1 2018-20 2020-21 Percent
Resource Codes _Object Codeg{ Unaudi : i
. REVENUES '
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | 16846
_5) TOTAL, REVENUES . _ ; : _ 16846
F. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 |
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | 0.00
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0:00 ) 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%|
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 _0.00] 0.0%;
| 6) Capital Outlay 8000-6999 . 0.00 “ ' __0.00] _.0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of indirect 7100-7289,
Costs) 7400-7499 i Q.00 | . ... 000
8) Other Qutge - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 b e Q,Q(_)_l il 0.00 :
; S TOTAL EXPENDITURES . S . ] 0.00. i 0.00 0‘02194
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER !
FINANGING SOURCES AND USES (A5-8%) - 16846 _180.00 a5
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES '
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 o QOD‘T 0,00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 N 0.00 - QT.QD o &O‘Vgg
2) Cther Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 .0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 | 0.00 | 0:00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 | 0.00 0.00 . G,O%r
4}, TOTAL QTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES » ; 0,00 » 0.00 . 2.0%]

Califorma Dept of Education
3ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 1 Printed: 9/3/2020 2:51 PW



Loleta Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

County School Facilities Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2019-20 ] 2020-21 Percent
L _Unaudited Actuals | Budget Difference
i
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
.. BALANCE (€ + D4) 168.48 | 180,00 _.6.9%}
“|F FUND'BAEANCE; RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance (
a) As of July 1 ~ Unaudited 9791 — _10:201.14 10,369.60 | 1:7%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 y 2.00. 0.00 ¢
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 10,201.14_ 10,369.60 |
d) Other Restatements 9796 SR o {1 0.00 L
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 10..:191-,14 10,368:60 , 1,7%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 10,369,580 | 10,548.60 1.7%]|

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9714
Stores 9712
Prepaid ltems 9713 Q.00
All Others 9719 000} 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 10,369.80 |
c) Committed i
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 |
QOther Commitments 9760
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
; 1%} nagsignsditnapnropriated Amount 9789,
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwara - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d {(Rev 02/07/2019) Paae 2

Drimbmrd QIYIOTNA L4 TE



Loleta Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

County School Facilities Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35
e ’
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
'{ie_s_ cription Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals _Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 1028959 i
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury g1 0.00 |
b) in Banks 9120 i 0.00.
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 s 2.00
d} with Fiscal Agent/Trustes 9135 - O,QQ_V_
' 8} Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
: 2) Investments 3150 0.00 |
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 _80.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 N(»LOO
| 5) Due from Other Funds 89310 ; Q.00:
| 8) Stores 9320 __0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 :
_9) TOTAL ASSETS 10;369.80 |
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 |
-2, TOTAL _DEFERRED OUTFLOWS. .0:00
1. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9600 | 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Govarnments 8590 0.00
3) Due to Cther Funds 9610 Q.00
4) Current Loans 9640 9.00
5) Unearned Revenus 9650 0.00
8) TOTAL, LIABILITIES .00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 3680 0.00 |
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS ss_x_‘gg_q
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(must ageee with line F2) {G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 10.368.60
Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Fnancil Reporty Sctware - 202020 A——



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary County School Facilities Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
. pior ource Codes  Object C . _Unaudited Actuals Budget . Difference
!FEDERAL REVENUE
| All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 | 0.0 m
é.')THER STATE REVENUE
: Schaol Facilities Apportionments 8545 0.00 y 0,00
Pass-Through Revenues from |

State Sources B587 0.00 | Q.00

All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 Q.00 !
_TOTAL, OQTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 2.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales .

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0:00 | Q.00 0.0%4
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%}
Interest 8660 168.46 | 180.00 { 6.9%}
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%!
Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 _ 0.00 0.00 0.0%4

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 . 0.00 0.00 | 0:0%
: TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 168.46 180.00. : 6,9%
{TOTA UES 168.46 180,00 6.9%}

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

Paqe 4

Drintacd: Q139090 784 Ok



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary County School Facilities Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35
o | 2019-20 2020-21 Percent
CLASSIFIED SALARIES ]
i : i
Classified Support Salaries 2200 L 0001 - 0.00
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 ; » 0:00 0.00 :
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 ool om0 v‘
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 Q00| . 00%|
_TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES e 0.00.} 000} o 0.0%|
W@Ma&nmrs x : :
STRS 3101-3102 | 000 ; 0.00)
PERS 32013202 | 0.00 | i 0.00
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 000) 0.00
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 ofoo f Q.00
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 ‘ s 0.00 | v 0.00
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 | Q00 4.00 0.0%
 OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 9,00 | 0.00 | __0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 : 0.00 | i} OVOO__ Aﬂﬂ
- Other Employee Benefits ‘ 3901-3902 L ] 0.00 | 0.00 L ; 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS _ i I 000 _0.00
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
' Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 | el 000
- Materials and Supplies 4300 _— 0.00:} 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 . 000 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES V ‘ . . 000 0.00 0.0%)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software - 2020.2.0

Flle: fund-d {Rev 02/07/2019) Page 5 Printed: 9/3/2020 2:51 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Loleta Union Elementary County School Facilities Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35

2020-21 Percent
By Difference

RYICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

 Subagreements for Services 3100 L

. Travel and Conferences 5200

. Insurance 5400-5450

_, Operations and Housekeeping Services 5600
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Impravements 5600

| Transfers of Diract Costs 5710

‘ Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750

Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800

1 Communications 5900

TOTAL, SERVIGES AND OTHER ORERATING EXPENDITURES

[CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 : .. 0.00 . 0.00 0.0% |
Land Improvements 8170 0.00.} Q.00 : 0.0%4
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0:00 a.00 : Q.G%ﬁ
Books and Media for New School Libraries |
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 | 0,00 0.0%_;
Equipment 6400 i EO0.b..... . 0.00 0.0% E
Equipment Replacemeant 6500 0.00. 0.00 0.0%! |
| TOTAL, GAPITAL OUTLAY. : . 0.00 0.00| 0.0%}

OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indiract Costs)

x

: Qther Transfers Out

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 ] 0,00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 > 0.00 _ 0,00 0.0% :
To JPAS 7213 _ . 0.00 ‘L 000 __ 0.0%
. Ali Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 » Q.00 | 0.00 0.0%{
k Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
! Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 O,Q
_TOTAL, OTHER OUTGQ (exciuding Transfers of Indirect Costs) ! &00 8,08 0.0%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES : 0,08 0.00. 0.0%¢

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020,2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 8 Crintad: A0 31 DM



Loleta Union Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

12 62927 0000000
Form 35

E sscription
INTERFUND TRANSFERS

| INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
|
' To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facifities Fund

From: All Other Funds

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In

48} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

8913

8919

2019-20

0.00 |

2020-21
Budget

Percent

Difference,

0.00

0.00

| INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund

8

Other Authorized Interfund Transfars Out

(b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT

7613

7619

0.00 |

0,00

a0

Q.00

0.0%

0.00%.

Q.00

0.0%

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

Page 7

Printed: 9/3/2020 2:51 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary County School Facilities Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35
b 2019-20 2020-21 : Percent
Rescription Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals. | Budget . ..} . . Differance
'OTHER SOURCES/USES ‘
i
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of |
Capital Assets 8953 I _0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of i
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 i 0,001 0,000 . 0.0%}
Long-Term Debt Proceeds \ !
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%}¢
Procesds from Capital Leases 8972 _ 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 ] 9.00 _‘ 0.00 ‘4 0.0% ':
All Other Financing Sources 8979 } i 0,00 200 0.0;
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES o0 | 0.00 _00%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651
| (d) TOTAL, USES.
' CONTRIBUTIONS

!

| Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues
Contributions from Restricted Revenues

TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

8880

8990

'TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+a)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Saftware - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

Pane 8

Printad: QA102020 264 DAL



Loleta Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

County School Facilities Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Function Form 35
! 2019-20 2020-21 Percent
:Desurlgti_cn funcﬁon Codes Obigg_:t chgﬂ Unaud_itgd Actuals. |
A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue
4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL REVENUES

8010-8099 _0.00 |

3100-8299 0,00 0.00_ __00%
8300-8599 0.00 | Q.00 | 0.0%
8600-8799 16846 180,00 | 6.9%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 1000-1999
2) Instruction - Refated Services 2000-2999
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4889
5) Community Services 5000-5999
6) Enterprise 6000-699¢
7) General Administration 7000-7999
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 _ O_;Q,OV QAOO : 0.0% !
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-999% 7600-7698 0.00 0,00 0.0%
10). TOTAL, EXPENDITURES _ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
;C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER .
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 168.46 180,09 : _ 6.9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0,0%.
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0,00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 83930-8979 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%.
b) Uses 7630-7699 ] 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%.
i i
| ‘ i
3) Contributions 8980-8999 | .00 0008 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/IUSES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Raporiing Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed: 9/3/2020 2:51 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary County School Facilities Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Function Form 35
2019-20 2020-21 i Percent
Deseription ” Function Codes  QObject Codes! Unaudited Actuals ; Budget . . Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND : ;
! CAMCE(C+D4) _ : . , 188,46 | 180.00 8.9%

1) Beginning Fund Balance

! a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 e 10,201,14 | _ 10,369,60 | 7%
b Audit Adjustments 9793 ] 00| 000 0.0%
| ¢)Asof July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b} , . 10,201.14 10.369.60 | v 1.7%
' d) Other Restatements 8795 g 0.00 | . ..0.00 0.0%
8) Adjusted Baginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 10.201.14 10,369.-60_ _17%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) e 1036060 | . 1054960 . 1%
Components of Ending Fund Balance ]
3} Nonsperdable . v:
Revolving Cash 9711 - ) 0,00 » Q.00 0.0%
Stores g712 ‘
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 | 0:00 _0.0%
All Others 9719 L ) 000 . GO ... 2.0%
b) Restricted 9740 | 10,369.60
c) Committed | :,
“Stabilization Arrangements 9750 i o 0.00 | - 0.00 |
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0,00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 39780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
@) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
Unassigned{Unappropriated Amount e 3790 0;00. 0.00 0.0%

Calitornia Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporling Software - 2020.2.0

File: fund-d {Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printan® Q/ADONN 781 OM

e e henar ; e i S W



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary County School Facilities Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detall Form 35
2019-20 2020-21
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
7710 State School Facilities Projects 10,369.60 10,549.60
Total, Restricted Balance 10,3’69_.‘6(;» 10,549.60

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/17/2019)

Page 1

Printed: 9/3/2020 2:51 PM



bt




Loleta Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
. 2019-20 2020-21
pnsscf:_‘@qn e Resource Codes. | Unaudited Actuals | udget

. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources
2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenus

4) Other Local Revenue

8010-8099

8100-8299

8300-8589

8600-8799

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries

1000-1999
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999
3} Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Baoks and Supplias 4000-4999 0.00 0.00- _.0.0%:
5) Saervices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 | 0,00 0.00. 0.0%|
7} Other Qutgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-72989,
Costs) 7400-7499 .00 000} 0:.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7389 | 0.00 | 9:?;9;.5 L e
Ly EXPENDITURE 0.00 0.00 |
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 73.49 75.00 | 2.1%
D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) interfund Transfers ;
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 000 0.00 0.0%{
2) Other Sources/Uses g |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0,00 0.00 i 0.0%¢
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00‘ Q,QO : 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 000} 0.00i 0.0%
L agol 0.00 | o.oﬂ/l
Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwars - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2018) Puge 1 Printed: 9/3/2020 2:51 PM




Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
' i
! 2018-20 2020-21 ; Percent

scri »'on lesou E bject Codes) Unaudited Actuals Budget . Difference

. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

BALANCE (C + D4} p _ e e P < Y.L . ﬂﬁ

1) Beginning Fund Balence | |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 ) _4,266:88 1 4,340.05 ] 1.7%}
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 —— ; 0.00 : 0,0%;
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) : _..4.266.56 4,340.06 | 1.7%
d) Other Restatements 9795 000 | 0.00 __ 0:0%
a) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 4,266.56 | 4,340.05 1.7%:

2) Ending Balancs, June 30 (E + F1e) » 4,340.06 | _ 441506 | 1>.?Q_;
Components of Ending Fund Balancs o
a) Nonspendable o

Revolving Cash 9711 . bgo| 000}

Stores 9712 . 0.00 | 0.00 |
Prepaid items 9713 0.00
All Others 9719
b) Restricted 9740
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 |
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 ! 4.340.06 4,415‘.’05 2
Capital Outiay 0000 9780 |4,340.05 3 i
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 _— 4,415.05

@) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

4780 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financiai Reporting Software - 2020.2,0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2018) Page 2 Printed: 9/3/2020 2:561 PM



Loleta Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
{ 2019-20 ‘ 2020-21 Percent
rggctlg tion Resource Codes _ Object Codes# Unaudited Actuals Budget Oifference
. ASSETS i
' 1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 ] 4,323.05
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 Q.00
b) in Banks 9120 _..0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 " 0.00.
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 %O*OQ
g) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 17.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 = 0.00.
8) Stores 9320 ‘
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 _0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 4,340.06 g
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESQURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
L 0,00
|, LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 O.QO
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9690 o 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9810 2.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES. 0.00 |
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 3690 000
2) TOTAL DEFERRED ]NELOWS 800
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balancs, June 30
(st agree with ing: 7} 4.340.05
Caiifornia Dspt of Education
f—’ﬁfiié“i’}%’i'f???ﬁ?ﬁ?%fg‘ima' 2aeo Page 3 Printag; /312020 2:51 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
! 2019-20 2020-21 Percent
_ o8l Unaudited Actuals _ Budget _Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
ii'yFEMA o &281 0.00. 0.00 |
§ Al Other Federal Reverue 8290 0.00 000
| TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 0,00 0.00 |
Lem STATE REVENUE
Pass-Through Revenues from ’ 3
State Sources 8587 _0.00] 0.00 | 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 -.0.00 0.00 | _qp%i
All Other State Revenue Al Other 8590 0.00 | 000 0.0%¢
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 000 | 0.00 | 0.0%}
OFHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00} 0.00 | 9.0%}
Sales :
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%1
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00. 0.00 | O.Q
Interest 8660 73.42 75.0Q 2.1%}
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 ..0.00 .00 O*_C)_%j
Other Local Revenus
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 | 0.00 |
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00.
| TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 7349 | 75.00
73,49 | 75.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d {Rey 02/07/2019)

Page 4

Prindads QIAINI0 2:84 DKA



Loleta Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
. ! 2019-20 2020-21 Parcent
lim@n Unaudlted Actuais ..-Budget Diffecence
CLASSIFIED SALARIES ) :
Classified Support Salaries 2200 _0.00 . ...0:.00.¢ 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 g 0,00 g.00 , &":}
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 ” 0.00 | 0,00 | 0.0%:
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES g0 0.00 . 0.0%]
FMPLOYEE BENEFITS
| STRS 3101-3102 | 000 000 _0,0%|
| PERS 3201-3202 000 0.00 | 0.0¢
| OASDIMedicare/Altamative 3313302 | 000 0.00 . 0.0%
- Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 | ) 0.00 _ . 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 ‘: 0.0“/g:
| Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 | 0:00 0.00 0.0%
| OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 | . 008 YD.QG,-‘» 0.0%
' OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEEVTS. .. . e oo . o . 0001 e OO .
{BORKS AND SUPPLIES 7
Baooks and Other Reference Materiais 4200 =
Materials and Supplies 4300
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 goo .
. TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 |
Californie Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Softwara - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rav 02/07/2019) Page 5

Printed: 9/3/2020 2:51 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Loleta Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40

| 2018-20 2020-21 Percent
- Unaudited Actuals. | Bud_ggtw ____ Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

. Subagreements for Services ] 5100
( Travel and Conferences 5200
Insurance 5400-5450
; Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500
' Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600
- Transfers of Direct Costs 5710
‘ Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750
. Professional/Consulting Services and ;
Operating Expenditures 5800 ! 0.00. Q.00 | _ 0;0"(»
Communicatians 5000 0.00 208 0%
TOTAL, SERVICES-AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES ) 0.00 | 0.00 O.Q‘}J
[CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 ; i 0.00‘ d Q.00
Land Improvements 8170 ) -0.00 | 0.00 ;
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 | 0.00|
Books and Media for New School Libraries ;
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 9.00 |
Equipment 8400 000 0.00-}
Equipment Replacement 8500 ] 0.00 0.00
TOTAL, CAPITALOUTLAY ‘ _ 0.00 | 0,00
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
| Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0:00 0.00 0.0%¢
To County Offices 7212 | 000 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 7213 | 0,00 000, 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 ’ Q004 = 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 _ 0.00 r 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 : 0.00 0:00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTBO (excluting Transfars of Indireet b Costs) Q.00 0.00 | 0.0%{
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 - D.0%]

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Softwars - 2020.2.0
Fite: fund-d {Rev 02/07/2019) Page 6 Oiiimd Armnmn 484 Oai



Loleta Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
v 2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Fﬁq _ Co Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals | Budget Difference |
NTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 2.00 ¢ 0.00 |
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 : 0.00 | 3 1310 (O
|.(8) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 s 0.00 0.00 0,0“/\4
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 _..0.00} 0.00
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 |
et 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
Fila: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 7 Printad: 9/3/2020 2:51 #M



Loleta Union Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

12 62927 0000000
Form 40

Bescription

Res

OTHER SOURCES/USES

2019-20

2020-21
Budget

Percent
Differance

ource Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals

Proceeds
Praceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation

Proceeds from Capital Leases
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds
All Other Financing Sources

| () TOTAL, SOURCES

8963

0.00 |

Q.0

8965

2001

00|

0.00

o‘o%i

8971

8972

000|

€00 |

0.00

8973

0.00

0.00 |

0.0%)

0.00

2.0%|

0.0%)

8979

0,00

0.0%}

USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

All Other Financing Uses

(d) TOTAL, USES

7661

0:00

0.0%|

__0.0%

7699

0,00

0.0%]

| CONTRIBUTIONS

. Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions from Restricted Revenues

_{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

8980

8990

(a-b+c-d+e)

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

0.00 }

0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019}

Pana A

Printad: QIAIN020 261 DA



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 62927 0000000
Humbotdt County Expenditures by Function Form 40
‘ 2018-20 2020-21 Percent
Description » Function Codes ited Actuals _ Budge Ditference.
A. REVENUES o
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8088 | _..G0o
2) Federal Revenue : 8100-8299 » 0.00. | 000 0 . 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 . 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | ) . 7348t 75.00 ). i 2.1'%3
__5) TOTAL, REVENUES - & —_—
B, EXPENDITURES (Cbjects 1000-7839)
1) Instruction 1000-1989
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2099
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999
4y Ancillary Services 4000-4899
5) Community Services 5000-5999
6) Enterprise 8000-6998
7) General Administration 7000-7999
8) Plant Services 8000-8998 . 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Except g ) |
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%.
10} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES . 000 0.00 | 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER :
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 < B 73.49 7500 2.1%|
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers i ;
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 o 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%'
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 ‘ 0.00 0.00 Q.O%i
2) Other Sourcas/Uses
a} Sources 8930-8979 .00 000 . 0.0%
i b) Uses 7630-7699 o 0.00 000 _0.0%
| 3) Contributions 8980-8998 | . copeil L _Boo | 0.0%
4 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/MSES 1 0.00 0.00 | 0,0%:
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repoariing Softwars - 2020.2.0
Flie: fund-d (Rav 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed: 9/3/2020 2:51 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Loleta Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects 12 $2927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Function Form 40

2019.20 2020-21 Percent

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
| BALANCE(G+ D4)

it T o 73.42_5 /_ 75.00 : 2.1%

— UNW&NGE&RESER‘I’ES’”‘ AN AL RSN RIAAN ccasminanns - i

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 o 428856 | 4005 | e LB
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 L0804 _0.0%}
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) . . A266.56 | 4,340.05 | 7%
d) Other Restatements 9786 | _ 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) L__M ) - 4.268.56 ‘ 4;3&}0);05_ ‘ 1.7%)
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) ] 4,340.05 i) _ A41508 b N 1..2%%
Components of Ending Fund Balance ‘
2 *a)'Nqnspendableww S - »
Revolving Cash a711
Stores 9712
Prepaid ltems 9713 .00 _»
i All Others 9719 ‘ _..000 Q00! 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 8750
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 .00 ¢
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 : 4,340.05 | 4,415.05
Capital Outlay 0000 9780  [4,340.05 ;
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 |

&) Unassigned/Unappropriated A i
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 e " 0.00

9730 _— 0.00 |

California Depl of Educalicn
SACS Financial Reporting Softwars - 2020.2.0

File’ fund-d (Rav 03/27/2018} Paqge 2 Printack QIAMNIO FR1 DA



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 40
2019-20 2020-21
Resource Description _ ________Unaudited Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 000 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed: 9/3/2020 2:51 PM






Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 51
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Resource Codes __ Ob | _Unaudited Actuals ot Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 0.00
4) Other Local Revenus 8600-8799 ...34,.106.84 33,288.00 | -2.4%
e e 105.84 |
B. EXPENDITURES
1} Certificated Salaries 1000-1998
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999
3 Employse Benefits 3000-3998
4) Books and Supplies 40600-4999
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999
8) Capital Outlay 6000-6999
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7298,
Costs) 7400-7499 . 35191%50‘ 34,&112‘@‘ " A__-%a%i
- 8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indiract Costs 7300-7399 | 0.00} - o QAR e e
L. TOTAL, EXPENDITURES .. 3591250 ...434.9,12_59-. o s B0
1€, EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
__FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - 89) (1,808.66), (4,524 60 -10..1,04,_[
jm;» OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES »
1) Interfund Transfars
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 o 0.00 0.00 ;; 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses i
a) Sources 8930-8979 ‘Q_OO Q.00 Q,0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0,00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 3980-8999 0.00 | .00 __ 0.0%)
4] TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE. e 0.00 | 0.00 } 0.0%
Cailfarnia Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2020.220
File: fund-d {Rev 02/07/2019) Page 1 Printed: 9/3/2020 2:52 PM




Loleta Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 51
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
E (DECREASE) IN FUND |
G+ D4y . " ’ {1,806:66) (1,624.50)| 101 %)
FEFUND-BALANEE; RESERVES
1 1) Beginning Fund Balance :
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 e 34,078.23 AR2TLET | i -5.3%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 : g‘_gg ‘ Q«.OO L
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 34,078.23 | 32.271,57. |
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 |
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) ..34,07823 | 32, 27157 ’
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) ,271.5 47,07

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Stores
Prepaid ltems
All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements

9711
9712
9713

9719

9740

9750

Other Commitments 9760 32.271.57
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00.
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Raserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 000 |-
9790 8:00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/C7/2018) Page 2

Prinled: 9/3/2020 2°52 PM



Laleta Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

County School Fagilities Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35
T -
: 1 2019-20 2020-21 Percent
SHpl Resource Codgs _ Object Codes) binpucited Agtuals | Budget :
1) LGFF Sources 8010-8089 | . . I
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 » 0,00,
3) Othaer State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 168:46
_5). TOTAL, REVENUES . \B8.46
{B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 | 0.00 |
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00
3} Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 000 000 0.0%;|
 5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 30.0%
! 8) Capital OQutlay 8000-6999 9,00 0.00 | 0.0%:
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of indirect 7100-7288, |
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B8} Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0& 0.00 ; v +0:0%
-9 TOTAL, EXPENDITURES - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
_FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5« . 168.46 180.00 6,9%|
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00° 0,00 . 0.0%!
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0,00 0.00 0.0%
2) Cther Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 _0.00 0.00 Q0%
b) Uses 7630-7689 0.00 0:00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 Q.00 0.00
4. TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00
Califorma Dept of Education
Ez?e?fs\:rié?grﬁaajv%azeg%g189?ﬂmrs_ZOZMVG Page 1 Printed: 9/3/2020 2:51 P



Unaudited Actuals

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
Fila: fund-d {Rev 02/07/2019)

Paae 2

Loleta Union Elementary County School Facilities Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
on, s _Unaudited Actuals. | - Budget Difference
i "
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND :
E: - BALANCE (C + m} ; 168,46 1 180.00 6..92# i
R FUND BAEANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance i
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 _ _10:201.14 _10,368.60 | 7Y
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 10‘.201.14? 10,369._60 . 1.7%
d) Other Restatements 9795 . 0.90 e 0.00 | 0.0
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 10,201.14 | 10,369:60 | 1.7%:!
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 10,369.60 10.548.60 1.7%
Components of Ending Fund Balance i | T
a) Nonspendable s .
Revolving Cash 9711
Stores 9712 )
Prepaid Items 9713 0:00 |
All Others 9719 000}
b) Restricted 9740 10.368.60 }
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 |
Other Commitments 9760 0.00
d) Assigned
Qther Assignments 9780
g) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
3790

Tt QMVSTHA MG OkE



Loleta Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

County School Fagcilities Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35
i 2019-20 2020-21 Percent
f cription _Budget Dlﬂgmncg e
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 1().289\;:5‘9
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 - T 0.00.
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 i .00
d} with Fiscal Agent/Trustese 9135 _ Q.O‘Q(_
8) Collactions Awaiting Deposit 9140 e 0.00
2) Investments 3150 ! 000
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 BD.GOV
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 § Qm
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 - 0.00.
8) Stores 9320 : 0.00
7} Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00,
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 }
_9 TOTAL ASSETS 10,389.80 |
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9480 0.00
2} TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Govemments 9690 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 2.00
4) Current Loans 9640 .00
5) Unearned Revenus 9650 0.00 »
8L TOTAL, LIABILITIES .00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9680 0.00 s
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS G,ﬁ)ﬂ_‘
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balancs, June 30
{. (must agree with line. F2) (GO + H2} - (16 + J2) 10.368.60 |
Califernia Dapt of Education



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary County School Facilities Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35
: 2019-20 2020-21 Percent
. ptios Resource Codes _ Object Codes! Unaudited Actuals Budgaet . . Difference
‘FEDERAL REVENUE
| All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0:00 Liicx S
o FEDERAL 000 Loow
bTHER STATE REVENUE
» School Facilities Apportionments 8545 000} 0.00 | 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from |

State Sources B587 0.00 | 0.00

All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 - 0.00.] :
_TOTAL, QTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 1 2.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales '

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8831 0:00 | Q.00 0.0%4
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%}
Interest 8660 168.46. 180.00 | 6.9%}

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Invastments 8662 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
: TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 168.46 | 180.00 ’ 6,9%
roTA UES 168,45 180,00 saul

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

Page 4

Printad: Q13/2020. 254 DK4



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary County School Facilities Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35
- 2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Descrption ! Budget ... Diffarence
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
| Glassifisd Support Sslarles 2200 | 000l 0.00 |
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 . 0:00 | 0.00 |
| Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 | 000 _000)
- Other Classified Salaries 2900 » ; 0.00 Q.00 o 0.0%)
_TOTAL, GLASSIFIED SALARIES _ P 0.00 | 0.0%]
IEMPLOYEE BENEFITS !
STRS 3101-3102 000} 000}
PERS 3201-3202 | 000f . 0.00
OASDl/Medicare/Aiternative 3301-3302 0.00 | 0.00 |
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 . 0:00 _ 0.00
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 - _ 0.00 » G 0.00
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 | e OO0 Q.00 | 0.0%
| OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 2.00 | 0.00 | _0.0%|
| OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 000 _ 000 i osﬁi
Other Employee Benefits . 3901-3902 | o 0.00 | : 0.00 L . -0.0%
| TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ) - .3 000
‘Esooxs AND SUPPLIES |
- Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 f 000 093 Gacit
- Materials and Supplies 4300 ] 000} 0,00
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 o _0.00 0.00 _0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES ,, : ; _ e 0,00 0.00 0:0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparling Software - 2020.2.0

Fila: fund-d {Rev 02/07/2018) Page 5 Printed: 9/3/2020 2:51 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary County School Facilities Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35
] . 2019-20 2020-21 Percent
tion___ _ Resource & Bl Differance _
RVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
- Subagreements for Services 5100 | e 0000 ...0.00
- Travel and Conferences 5200 Q.00 0001
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 E 0.00
: Operations and Housekeeping Services 5600 0,00 0.00
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600
| Transfers of Diract Costs 5710
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00. 0.00 0,_0%
| Communications 5900 000 | 00} _0.0%;
TOTAL, SERVIGES AND OTHER ORERATING EXPENDITURES 0:00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
{CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 8100 0,00 | 0.00 | 0.0%)
Land Improvements 8170 0.00 | Q.00 0.0%4
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.90. 0.00 | 0.0%] k
Books and Media far New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00. 0.00 0.0%}
Equipment 6400 00 | 0.00 | 0.0%|
Equipment Replacement 6500 2.00 0.00 0.0% |
TOTAL, GAPITAL OUTLAY. 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) » »
| Qther Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00. 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
To JPAs 7213 0.00- G.00 0.0%
Al Other Transfers Qut to All Others 7299 Q.00 | 0.0 0.0%;¢
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0,00 Q.00 } 0.0%,
Other Debt Servics - Principal 7439 " 0.00 0.00 (LQ;J
_TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (& @90 9,00 0.0%
0.00 000 2.0%|

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d {Rev 02/07/2019)

Page 6

Orintadt A/2NI0. &1 DA



Loleta Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

County School Facilities Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
.WQ}(&E ______ ‘ Resource Codes ct Codes| Unaudited Actuals | Budget Difference_
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
}j INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
| To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facifities Fund
From: All Other Funds 8913 0.00 | 0,00
Other Authorized Intarfund Transfers In 8919 Q.00 000 |
(3} TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0,00
Other Authorized Interfund Transfars Qut 7619 0,00, .00
- 0.00: L e L 00
California Depl of Education
SACS Finarcial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 7 Printed: 9/3/2020 2:51 PM



Loleta Union Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

12 62927 0000000
Form 35

Description

'OTHER SOURCES/USES

2019-20

_.Unaudited Actuals. |

2020-21

. Dlﬂepgnca

Percent

| SOURCES

Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation

Proceads from Capital Leases
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds
All Other Financing Sources

¢) TOTAL, SOURCES

8953

_0.00

0.00.|

8965

Q,OD.JS_,,

0.0')_@#’

0.0%}

8971

..0.00

8872

8973

8979

USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

;_MWTQTAL,_ USES

7651

' CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Restricted Revenues

 TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

': Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues

8880

8990

 (a-b+c-d+e)

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Saftware - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

Page 8

Printads Q/A10020 254 DA



Loleta Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund

12 62927 0000000

Humboldt County Expenditures by Function Form 35
|
' 2019-20 2020-21 Percent
:Dest:ﬂgﬂ_ lon Function Codes  Object Codg_s nau.ditgd Actuals | B : pm
| A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

8010-8099 000 |
2) Federal Revenue 3100-8299 ) VQ,,OVQ 0,00 ORO%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 9:00 1 Q.00 0.0%:
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 168,46 180.00. 6.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999
3) Pupil Services 3000-3998
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999
5) Community Services 5000-5999
6) Enterprise 6000-6999
7) General Administration 7000-7999
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 E}OO 0.0%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
- 10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES _ Q.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER ;
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 168.46 18Q.00 _B,9%|
D. OTHER FINANCING SOCURCES/USES
{
1) Interfund Transfers |
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0,00 .00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8830-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%.
| 3) Contributions 8980-8999 000 0.00 0.0%|
|
‘ 4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Raporting Softwars - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed: 9/3/2020 2:51 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary County School Facilities Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Function Form 35
2018-20 i 2020-21 Percent
Deseription Function Codes _Qbject Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference.
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND .
" BaANCE(C D) 1a8.45 18000 B9%
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 97981 2l .10,201.14 | 110;359.69_.. 1.7% :
? b) Audit Adjustments 9793 _ 000 _ - 0.00 Q.0%:
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 10,201.14 110.369.69 1;7%’
d) Other Restatements 9795 3 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
o) Adjusted Baginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 10.201.14 _10,369.60 1.7%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 10.369.60 F 10,549.60 | _17%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
“~a) Nonspendable C j
Revolving Cash 9711 1 ) 0,00 3,00 (0\0)%
Stores 9712
Prepaid items 9713 0.00 g 0:0;0\ 0.0%
All Others 9719 | i 0.00 | .0.00 | 3.0%
b) Restricted 9740 _ 10,369.60
¢) Committed \
‘Stabilization Arrangements 9750 ! “ 0.00 | gogl e 00%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 : 0,00 0.00. 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 ) 0.00 | 0.00 Q.0%
8) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 3790

California Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 2

Printan* QSO0 R4 D4



Loleta Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

County School Facilities Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detall Form 35
2019-20 2020-21
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
7710 State School Facilities Projects 10,369.60 10,549.60
Total, Restricted Balance "~ 10,369.60 10,549.60

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/17/2019)

Page 1

Printed: 9/3/2020 2:51 PM






Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2020-21
A REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 080
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | ‘ 0.00
3) Other State Revenus 8300-8599 Q.00
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-879% 73.49 :
e J_§4_4._ﬁ_
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 6.00
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0:00 |
3} Employee Benefits 3000-3999 OOO
4) Books and Supplias 4000-4989 0.00 |
5) Services and Other Qperating Expenditures 5000-5999 a_g__oo 0.00: 0.0%4
8} Capital Outlay 6000-6999 A 3.00 0.00 0.0%|
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299, .
Costs) 7400-7499 006 ‘ Q.00 . &0;':’1
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7398 | 0.00 : ggg ‘.{:
Ly EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 :
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 7349 75.00 2,1%;
D. OTHER FINANCING S8OURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 ; O%OA%j
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 3930-8979 0,00 : 0‘00_ 00“,/2;
b) Uses 7630-7699 000 | 0.00 0.0%|
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
L 000 e 0:00 ] 0.00‘/31,
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2018) Page 1 Printed: 9/3/2020 251 PM




Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
i
i 2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Fzg‘am R Resource Codes _ Object Codes) Unaudited Actuals _ Budget _Difference
. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND :
BALANCE (C + D4) _ - »73.4_&& 7500 | 2:1%)
i
1) Beginning Fund Balance ! I
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,266:56 4,340.05 1.7%|
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 &Dﬂ ! 0.00 &Gﬁjj
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) _.4.266.56 4,340.06 | 1.7%!
d) Other Restatements 9795 0,00 ' 0.00 0:0%|
a) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,266.56 | 4.340.05 1.7%
2) Ending Balancs, June 30 (E + F1e) 4,340.056 | 431;5.@,5 L?._ |
Components of Ending Fund Balanee b )
a) Nonspendable EE
" Revolvifig Cash 9711 B 0.00 |.
Stores 9712 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00
All Others 9719
b) Restricted 9740
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Other Commitments 9760 0.00
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments 9780 4,340.06 4.415‘._057’ .
Capital Qutlay 0000 3780 4,340.05
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 .{tA{Q__OS ;
@) Unassigned/Unappropriated v
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 s 000
9790, .00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2,0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2018) Page 2 Printed: 9/3/2020 2:51 PM



Loleta Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Resource Codes _ Object Codeg*_ Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
6. ASSETS :
' 1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 ““4!323.05 ]
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 91 0.00 |
b) in Banks 9120 _..0.00
1 ¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 _ 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 _'0‘00
) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 _06.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00.
3) Accounts Recsivable 9200 17.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9280 0.00
5) Due from Qther Funds 9310
8) Stores 9320
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 000
8) Other Current Assets 39340 0.00.
9) TOTAL ASSETS 4,340.065 |
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0,00
2} TOTAL D  QUTFLOWS 2200
|, LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9630 0.00
3} Due to Other Funds 9610 Q.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
8) TOTAL LIABILITIES. 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred inflows of Resources 3890 0:00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS .00
1. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(must: with ing: F23 4.340.05
California Dept of Education
g:fi@-m%@&ieg?%gﬂwam - 20aaR0 Page 3 Printed: 9/3/2020 2:51 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
_ » 8] Unaudited Actuals | __Budget A _Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
; All Other Fsdarél Revenue 8290 ‘ Q00| _0:00 0.0%
| TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE o N 00| ool 0.0%
Em STATE REVENUE t
Pass-Through Revenues from ::
State Sources 8587 _ 0.00 | 000 | 0.9
California Clean Ensrgy Jobs Act 6230 8590 -.0.00 " 0.00 e 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 | 0,00, | 0.0%}
i 0.00 | 0.00 v 0.0%! :
OFHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Daduction 8625 _ 0.00 ’ 0.00 | 0.0%] .
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 ! ) Q.00 0.00 | 0.0%1
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 ORQ‘J
Interest 8660 73491 _75.00 2.1%}
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 i ) 0.00 ‘ (.00 @_"/11
Other Local Revenus
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 | 0.00 0.0
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 | 0.00 0.00: 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE i . 7349 | 75.00 21%¢
7349 | 75.00 2.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: fund-d (Rey 02/07/2019) Page 4 Brintads QUININ 9454 Bi4



Loleta Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 62927 0000000
Humbeoldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
=
B 2018-20 2020-21 Parcent
5;_Unaudited Actuals ...Budget Diffarence

CLASSIFIED SALARIES .

Classified Support Salaries 2200 _0.00 - _.0.90. 0.0%

Classified Suparvisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0,00 Q.00 : 0.0%4

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|

Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0,00 — 0.0%
| TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 000| 0.00 | . 0.0%
rzmm.ovse BENEFITS
‘ STRS 3101-3102 0:00. 0.00 0%
| PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00

CASDIMedicare/Altarnative 3301-3302 9.00 0.00
- Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 _0.00. .. 0.00 -
i Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 |
‘.b Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0,00 9.00
| OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 | 0.00 |
( Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 | 0.00 | 0:0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00| 00| oiqj
[BOOKS AND SUPPLIES .

Books and Other Reference Materiais 4200

Materials and Supplies 4300
- Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 |
. TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 |
California Dept of Education
?f?ff’um'ﬁ?fcfz'}%g%’"w“'mm‘o Page 5 Printed: 9/3/2020 2:31 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
‘ 2018-20 : 2020-21 Percent
--Unaudited Actuals. | Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES " |
Subagreements for Services 5100
\ Travel and Conferences 5200
Insurance 5400-5450
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500
' Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600
' Transfers of Direct Costs 5710
- Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750
v Professional/Consuiting Services and ; ]
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 | Q.00 | = 0.0%
Communications 5900 0,00 o008 0.0%
- TOTAL, SERVICES-AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES _ 0:00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
[CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 O.OOV Q.00 0.0%}
Land Improvements 8170 ) o e O 0.00 B 0.0%! _
Bui!dings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 : 0.00 " OKQ‘Y_o;,
Books and Media for New School Libraries !
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Equipment 6400 L0008 0.00. O‘O‘Vj_
; Equipment Replaceament 8500 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
| TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY ; _ 0.00 | 0,00 | 0.
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
| Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues !
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0:.00 0.00 © 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 : . 0.00 0.00 0.0%-
Ta JPAs 7213 0,00 0,00 _ 0.0
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 ! Q.00 o « 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - interest 7438 ! » .00 1 0:00 | 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7438 g = 0.00 0:00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTBOQ {excluding Transtars of Indirect Costs) .00 000] 0.0%{
TOTAL E TURES ‘ 0.00 0,00 | . .0.0%]

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Scftwars - 2020,2.0
Fite: fund-d {Rev 02/07/2019) Page 6 OHAlEA BRmmn A &4 TR



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
- e . :
2018-20 2020-21 ; Percent
F@@r‘e ‘ Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals | Budget | Differonce
NTERFUND TRANSFERS 1
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 o 0.00 ¢ 0.00 | o SRDNEE
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 000} . " 0.0%
(@) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN ; . 02001 000 0.0%}:
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 ; 0.00 . 000
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7813 . .0.00} 3 0.00
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 ! 0.00 0.00 |
- - 0.00 ) 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020.2.0

Fija: fund-d {(Rev 02/07/2018) Page 7 Printad: 9/3/2020 2:51 FM



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
; 2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description _...Resource Codea _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Differance
OTHER SOURCES/USES !
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of |
Capitel Assets 8853 0:00 ‘ 900 O;Qﬂ
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of !
LapsediReorganized LEAs 8965 000 | ..000 | 0.0%}
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 Q.00 8.00 0.0%{
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 : Q.00 _ OQ%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%]
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0,00} 0.00. 0.0%}
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%{
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 .06 _0.00 __0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00. : 0.00 ! 0:0%}§
(d) TOTAL, USES
| CONTRIBUTIONS
. Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 80980
j Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8890
e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+a)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 8 Printad: ©/3/2020 2:51 PM



Loleta Union Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
Expenditures by Function

12 62927 0000000
Form 40

'Descrggt_m__n'

Function Codes

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue
4) Other Local Revenue

T, REVENUES

8010-809¢%

8100-8299

8300-8599

8800-8799

Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals

2018-20

Percent

0.00

0.00 |
e

0.0% »

0.00 |

0.0%

73.49.

2.1%

B, EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7998)

1) Instruction

2) Instruction - Related Services
3) Pupil Services

4) Ancillary Services

5) Community Services

6) Enterprise

7) General Administration

8) Plant Services

9) Other Outgo

10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

1000-1989

2000-2999

3000-399¢

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7000-7989

8000-8999

9000-9999

Except
7600-7699

Q.00

0w,

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
F NG SOURCES AND LUSES (A5

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In

b} Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

;« B0}

73,49 ¢

75.00

2.1%)

4] FOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8830-8979

7630-7688

8980-8999

0.00

0.0%

0.00

0.00 |

0.00Q

0.0%

0.0%

.0.00

0,00 |

0.00

a2

0.0%

0,00 |

0.00 |

0.0%

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Softwars - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 1

Printed: 9/3/2020 2:51 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Function Form 40
2020-21
Desceipitie . Sirdgd
E NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND »
| _BALANCE(G'+ D4} ; _ 73,49 | 75.00 2.1%
UND-BALANCE; RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,268.56. 340,08 1.7%]
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 | . 0.00 | B . 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,266.56 4,340.06 | _ 1.7%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%:
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) _4,288.56 #,MOS 1.7%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 4,340.05 4.415.05 | - 1.7%
Components of Ending Fund Balance ‘
-~ ayNonspendablg--
Revolving Cash 9711
Stores 9712
Prepaid tems 89713
All Others 9719 9,00 0,00 | 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0:00 ¢ 0.00 ; 0.0%.
d) Asgigned
Other Assignments (by Rescurce/Object) 9780 4,340.05 L 4415.08 1.7% ]
Capital Outlay 0000 o780 (434005 |
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 ‘
@) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
9790

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Softwars - 2020 2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 2

Printack Q/2/9030 FR1 DAA



Loleta Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 40
2019-20 2020-21
Resource Description _ _ ___Unaudited Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 000

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/17/2019)

Page 1

Printed: 9/3/2020 2:51 PM






Loleta Union Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object

12 62927 0000000
Form 51

\A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources
2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenus

2019-20

|_Unaudited Actuals :

2020-21

Percent
Difference

8010-8099
8100-8299
8300-8599 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
8600-8799 _.34,106.84 33,288.00 | 2.4%

{B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999
| 6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7298,
Costs) 7400-7499 » 3_5,912_,_50 ] _..34.912 s
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indiract Costs 7300-7389 0.00
9).TOTAL_EXPENDITURES e —85.012.50 -2.8%
i@. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINARNK  SOURCES AND USES ( ; < 89Y 1,808.66) {4,824, 5001 -10. 1"%_
RB; OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfars
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0:00 0.0%}|
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 | Q.OG : 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8973 ..0.00. | 0.00 0,0%:
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00.§ e 0.00
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00
e 0.00 0.00 ;
Cailfornia Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2020.2:0
Fila: fund-d {Rev 02/07/2019) Page 1 Printed: %/3/2020 2:52 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Loleta Union Elementary Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 12 62927 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 51
. 2019-20 . 2020-24 Percent
e e pls .. Budget Liftdren
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND Ik ‘
| BALANCE (€ + DY) S S— e b tEeel (eepesel  ouu
[F+FUND-BALANCE: RESERVES: o : :
" 1) Beginning Fund Balance _
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 34,078.23 32,271.57
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 ) 000 _0:00 |
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) f 34,078.23 | 32.271,57 |
d) Other Restatements 9785 | 0:00 0.00 |
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) | 34,078.23 | 3227187
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)
Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable N
Revolving Cash™ ) o } 9711
Stores 9712
Prepaid ltems 9713
All Others 9718
b) Restricted 9740
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Other Commitments 9760 32.271.57
d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 i 0.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Raserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 000

9790 | 0.00 | S — 2.0%}

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: fund-d (Rev 02/C7/2013) Page 2 Printad: 9/3/2020 2°52 PM



Page 1

SACS2020ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

9/3/2020 2:47:09 PM 12-62927-0000000

Unaudited Actuals
2019-20 Unaudited Actuals

Technical Review Checks

Loleta Union Elementary Humboldt County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation
is required)
0 - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,
but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

CHECKFUND - (F) - All FUND codes must be valid. PASSED
CHECKRESOURCE - (W} - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. PASSED
CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (F) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to
a CDE defined resource code. PASSED
CHECKGOAL - (F) - All GOAL codes must be wvalid. PASSED
CHECKFUNCTION - (F) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. PASSED
CHECKOBJECT - (F) - All OBJECT codea must be valid. PASSED
CHK-FUNDXOBJECT - (F) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be
valid. PASSED

CHK-FDxRS7690x8590 - (F) - Punds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590,

All Other State Revenue, must be used in combination with Resource 7680, STRS-
On Behalf Pensgion Contributions. PASSED

CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (W) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations
should be valid. PASSED

CHK -FUNDxGOAL - (W) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be
valid. PASSED

CHK-FUNDXFUNCTION-A - (W) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73)
and FUNCTION account code combinations should be wvalid. PASSED

CHR -FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (F) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 189,
57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION account code combinations must be wvalid. PASSED

CHK-RESOURCEXOBJECTA - (W) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through
9999, except for 9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be

valid. PASSED

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (0O) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 9731, 97%3, and
9795) account code combinations should be wvalid. PASSED

CHK-RES6500x0BJ8091 - (F) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special



Page 2
SACS2020ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
12-62927-0000000-Loleta Union Elementary-Unaudited Actuals 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals
9/3/2020 2:47.09 PM

Education) with Object 8091 (LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue
Limit Transfers-Prior Years). PASSED

CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (F) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations
must be wvalid. PASSED

CHK - GOALXFUNCTION-A - (F) - Goal and function account code combinations (all
goals with expenditure objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999)

Se— mast b vatid T NOTE T Functishg ot "included in the GOALXFUNCTION table (0000,
2000-3999, 6000-6599, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will pass
the TRC. PASSED

CHK -GOALXFUNCTION-B - (F) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999,
except 7210) must be direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County
Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or 8600-8699). PASSED

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (F) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions
(resources 3300-3405, and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a
Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110, Nonagency-Educational. This
technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3312,

3318, and 3332. PASSED
BALANCE-FDxRS - (F} - Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance plus Revenues minus
Expenditures minus Assets minus Deferred Outflows of Resources plus Liabilities
plus Deferred Inflows of Resources, must total zero by fund and resource. PASSED

PY-EFB=CY-BFB - (F) - Prior year ending fund balance (preloaded from last
year's unaudited actuals submission) must equal current year beginning fund

balance (Object 9791). PASSED
PY-EFB=CY-BFB-RES - (F) - Prior year ending balance (preloaded from last year's
unaudited actuals submission) must equal current year beginning balance (Object
9791), by fund and resource. PASSED

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750)
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350)
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (F} - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object
7350) must net to zero by function. PASSED

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (F) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal
Interfund Transfers Out (objects 7610-7629). PASSED

DUE-FROM=DUE-TO - (F} - Due from Other Funds (Object 9310) must equal Due to
Other Funds (Object 9610). PASSED

LCFF-TRANSFER - (F) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero,
individually. PASSED

INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (F) - Transfers of Direct Costa (Object 5710) must net to
zero by fund. ‘ PASSED

INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to



Page 3
SACS2020ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

12-62927-0000000-Loleta Union Elementary-Unaudited Actuals 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals
9/3/2020 2:47.09 PM

zero by fund. PASSED

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net
to zero by function. PASSED

CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (F) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object
8980) must net to zero by fund. PASSED

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (F) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990)
must net to zero by fund. PASSED

EPA-CONTRIB - (F) - There should be no contributions (cbjects 8980-8999) to the
Education Protection Account (Resource 1400). PASSED

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (F) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to

the lottery (resources 1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional
Materialg (Resource 6300). PASSED

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (W) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287,
8587, and 8697) should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other
agenciea (objects 7211 through 7213, pluas 7299 for Resource 3327), by resource.

PASSED

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (W) - Transfers of special education pass-through

revenues are not reported in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a
8pecial Education Local Plan Area. PASSED

CEFB=FD-EQUITY - (F) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects
9710-9790, 9796, and 9797) must agree with Fund Equity (Assets [objects 9100-
9489] plus Deferred Outflows of Resources [objects 9490-9499] minus Liabilities
[objects 9500-9689] minus Deferred Inflows of Resources [objects 9690-9699]).

PASSED

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (F) - Amounts reported im Other Assgignments (Object 9780)
and/or Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create
a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated (Object 9790) by fund and

resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95). PASSED
UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (F) - Unassigned/Unappropriated balance (Object 9790)
muet be zero or negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and
funds 61 through 95. PASSED

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (F) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in

restricted resources, must be zero or negative, by resource, in funds 61
through 95.

PASSED
RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (F) - Restricted Net Position (Object 97%7), in
unrestricted resources, must be zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.

PASSED

EFB-POSITIVE - (W) - All ending fund balances (Object 979%Z) should be positive
by resource, by fund. PASSED
OBJ-POSITIVE - (W) - The following objects have a negative balance by resource,
by fund: EXCEPTION
FUND ) RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE
01 0000 8110 -211,529.2%

Explanation:Overpayment in Impact Aid



Page 4
SACS2020ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
12-62927-0000000-Loleta Union Elementary-Unaudited Actuals 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals
9/3/2020 2:47:09 PM

01 6230 8590 =111,973.02
Explanation:Negative revenue line due to payable set up to the state.

REV-POSITIVE - (W) - In the following resources, total revenues exclusive of

contributions (cbjects 8000-8979) are negative, by fund: EXCEPTION
R GO
01 6230 -111,973.02

Explanation:Negative revenue line due to payable set up to the state.

EXP-POSITIVE - (W) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7999) should be positive
by function, resource, and fund. PASSED

AR-AP-POSITIVE - (F) - Accounts Receivable (Object 9200), Due from Other Funds
(Object 9310), Accounts Payable (Object 9500), and Due to Other Funds (Object
9610) should have a positive balance by reaource, by fund. PASSED

CEFB-POSITIVE - (F) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects
9700-9789, 9736, and 9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.
£ 28 E Aetiih crviouadt L P

CONSOLIDATED-ADM-BAL - (F) - Net expenditures and assets minus liabilities must
equal zero for Resource 3155, ESEA (ESSA): Consolidated Administrative Funds.
PASSED

NET-INV-CAP-ASSETS - (W) - If capital asset amounts are imported/keyed, objects
9400-9489, (Capital Assets) in funds 61-95, then an amount should be recorded
for Object 9796 (Net Investment in Capital Assets) within the same fund. PASSED

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

ESMOE-ADA - (F) - If Form ESMOE is completed, ADA must be reported in Section

II, Line A. PASSED
ASSET-IMPORT - (F) - If capital asset amounts are imported/keyed (Function

8500, Facilities Acquisition and Construction, or objects 6XXX, Capital Outlay:
or objects 9400-9489, Capital Assets, in funds 61-67), then capital asset

supplemental data (Form ASSET) must be provided. PASSED
DEBT-IMPORT - (F) - If long-term debt amounts are imported/keyed, the long-term
debt supplemental data (Form DEBT) must be provided. PASSED
LOT-IMPORT - (F) - If lottery amounts are imported in resources 1100 and/or

6300, then the Lottery Report, Form L, must be completed and saved. PASSED

LOT-CONTRIB-IMPORT-A - (F) - If State Lottery revenue (Rezource 1100) is
contributed to other resources (Object 8980), supplemental data for those

contributions must be entered in Form L. PASSED
LOT-CONTRIB-IMPORT-B - (W) - If State Lottery revenue (Resource 1100) is
contributed to other resources (Object 8980), supplemental expenditure data for
those contributions should be entered in Form L. PASSED

ESMOE-IMPORT - (F) - If Every Student Succeeds Act amounts are imported, then



Page 5
SACS2020ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

12-62927-0000000-Loleta Union Elementary-Unaudited Actuals 2018-20 Unaudited Actuals
9/3/2020 2:47:09 PM

the Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort form, Form ESMOE, must be
provided. PASSED

CURRENT-CALC-EXP - (0O) - The Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for
Classroom Compensation (Line 15 in Form CEA) must equal or exceed 60% for
elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school districts under EC Section
41372, unless the district is exempt pursuant to EC Section 41374. PASSED

IC-ADMIN-PLANT-S8VCS - (W) - Percentage of plant services costs attributable to
general administration should not be zero or exceed 25%. PASSED
IC-PCT - (W) - The straight indirect cost percentage before the carry-forward
adjustment (Form ICR, Part III, Line C) is between 2% and 9%. PASSED
IC-POSITIVE - (W) - The indirect cost rate after the carry-forward adjustment
(Form ICR, Part III, Line D) should be positive. PASSED

IC-ADMIN-NOT-ZERO - (F) - Other General Administration cosgts (Part III, Line
Al) in Form ICR should not be zero. PASSED

IC-BD-SUPT-NOT-ZERO - (W) - Board and Superintendent costs (Part III, Line B7)
in Form ICR should not be zero. PASSED

IC-BD-SUPT-VS-ADMIN - (W) - In Form ICR, the ratio of Board and Superintendent

costs (Part III, Line B7) to Other General Administration costs (Part III, Line
Al) should not be less than 5%. PASSED

IC-EXCEEDS-LEA-RATE - (W) - The indirect cost rate used in one or more programg

(Form ICR, Exhibit A - Rate Used) should not exceed the LEA's approved indirect
cost rate. PASSED

PCRAF-UNDISTRIBUTED - (F) - Allocation factors must be entered in Form PCRAF
for support functions with costs in undistributed goals (goals 0000 and 9000).

PASSED
PCR-ALLOC-NO-DIRECT - (W) - In forms PCR/PCRAF, costs should normally only be
allocated to goals that have direct costs. PASSED
PCR-GF-EXPENDITURES - (F) - Total Costs by Program in Form PCR, Column € should
agree with total expenditures (objects 1000-7999) in funds 01, 09, and 62.
PASSED
ASSET-ACCUM-DEPR-NEG - (F) - In Form ASSET, accumulated depreciation for

governmental and business-type activities must be zero or negative. PASSED

ASSET-PY-BAL - (F) - If capital asset ending balances were included in the

prior year unaudited actuals, the Schedule of Capital Assets (Form ASSET) must
be provided. PASSED

DEBT-ACTIVITY - (0) - If long-term debt exists, there should be activity
entered in the Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities (Form DEBT) for each type of

debt. PASSED
DEBT-POSITIVE ~ (F) - In Form DEBT, long-term liability ending balances must be
positive. PASSED
DEBT-PY-BAL - (F) - If long-term liability ending balances were included in the

prior year unaudited actuals data, the Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities (Form



Page 6
SACS2020ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
12-62927-0000000-Loleta Union Elementary-Unaudited Actuals 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals
9/3/2020 2:47:.03 PM

DEBT) must be provided. PASSED

EXPORT CHECKS

FORMO1-PROVIDE - (F) - Form 01 (Form 01I) must be opened and saved. PASSED
provided. PASSED
ADA-PROVIDE - (F) = Average Daily Attendance data (Form A) must be provided.
EASSED
CEA-PROVIDE - (F) - Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation data
(Form CEA) must be provided. PASSED
ICR-PROVIDE - (F) - Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet (Form ICR) must be provided.
PASSED
GANN-PROVIDE - (F) - Appropriations Limit Calculations supplemental data ({(Form
GANN) muat be provided. PASSED

CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (W) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms
should be corrected before an official export is completed. PASSED

CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (F) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms
must be corrected before an official export can be completed. PASSED

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (F) - If data have changed that affect other forms, the
affected forms must be opened and saved. PASSED

Checks Completed.



Page 1

SACS2020ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
9/3/2020 2:47:24 PM 12-62927-0000000
Unaudited Actuals
2020-21 Budget

Technical Review Checks

Loleta Union Elementary Humboldt County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

F = Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation
is required)
0 - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,
but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

CHECKFUND - (F) - ALl FUND codes must be valid. PASSED
CHECKRESOURCE - (W) - All RESOURCE codes must be wvalid. PASSED
CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (F) - All locally defined resocurce codes must roll up to
a CDE defined resource code. PASSED
CHECKGOAL - (F) - All GOAL codes must be valid. PASSED
CHECKFUNCTION - (F) - All FUNCTION codes must be wvalid. PASSED
CHECKOBJECT - (F) - All OBJECT codes must be wvalid. PASSED
CHK-FUNDXOBJECT - (F) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be
valid. PASSED

CHK-FDxRS7690x85%0 - (F) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object B85%0,
All Other State Revenue, mugt be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-

On Behalf Pension Contributions. PASSED

CHK -PUNDXRESOQURCE - (W) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations
should be wvalid. PASSED

CHK -FUNDxGOAL - (W) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be
valid. PASSED
CHK-FUNDXFUNCTION-A - (W) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73)
and FUNCTION account code combinations should be wvalid. PASSED
CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (F) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19,
57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid. PASSED

CHK -RESOURCExOBJECTA - (W) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through
9999, except for 9791, 9793, and 9795} account code combinations should be

valid. PASSED

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (0} - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 9791, 9793, and
9795) account code combinations should be wvalid. PASSED

CHK-RES6500x0BJ8091 - (F) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special



Page 2
SACS2020ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
12-62927-0000000-Loleta Union Elementary-Unaudited Actuals 2020-21 Budget
9/3/2020 2:47:24 PM

Education) with Object 8091 (LCFF Tranafers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue
Limit Transfers-Prior Years). PASSED

CHK-FUNCTIONXOBJECT - (F) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations
must be wvalid. PASSED

CHK-GOALXFUNCTION-A - (F) - Goal and function account code combinations (all
thoals with expenditure ubjects 1000- 7399 in functlons 1000 -1999 gnd &QQQ 599&)

2000 3999, 6000 6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will pass
the TRC. PASSED

CHK-GOALXFUNCTION-B - (F) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999,
except 7210) must be direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County
Services to Districta goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or 8600-8699). PASSED

SPECIAL-ED~-GOAL - (F) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions
(resources 3300-3405, and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a
Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110, Nonagency-Educational. This
technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3312,
3318, and 3332, PASSED

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750)

must net to zero for all funds. PASSED
INTERFD-INDIRECT - (F) - Tranafers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350)
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED
INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object
7350) must net to zero by function. PASSED
INTERFD-IN-OUT - (F) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must egual
Interfund Transfers Out (objects 7610-7629). PASSED
LCFF-TRANSFER - (F) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero,
individually. PASSED
INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (F) - Tranafers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to
zero by fund. PASSED

INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to
zero by fund. PASSED

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net
to zero by function. PASSED

CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (F) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object
8980) must net to zero by fund. PASSED

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (F) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990)
must net to zero by fund. PASSED

EPA-CONTRIB - (F) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the
Educaticon Protection Account (Resource 1400). PASSED

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (F) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8939) to



Page 3
SACS2020ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

12-62927-0000000-Loleta Union Elementary-Unaudited Actuals 2020-21 Budget
9/3/2020 2:47:24 PM

the lottery (resources 1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional
Materials (Reasource 6300). PASSED

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (W) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287,
8587, and 8697) should equal transfers of pasa-through revenues to other
agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for Resource 3327), by resource.

PASSED

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (W) - Transfers of special education pass-through
revenues are not reported in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a
Special BEducation Local Plan Area. PASSED

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (F) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780)
and/or Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 8789) should not create
a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated (Object 9790} by fund and
resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95). PASSED

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (F) - Unassigned/Unappropriated balance {Object 9790)

must be zerc or negative, by resource, in all funds except the gene